
 
  

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 
 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, August 17, 2020 - 6:30 p.m. 
Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 
 

* COVID-19 NOTICE * 
Consistent with Executive Orders from the Executive Department of the State of California and 
the Los Angeles County Health Official’s “Safer at Home” Order, this City Council meeting will 
not be physically open to the public as City Councilmembers will be teleconferencing into the 
meeting via Webex Communications. 
 
How to observe the Meeting:  
To maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, members of the public 
can observe the meeting on YouTube “Lawndale CityTV”, the City Website, or Lawndale Community 
Cable Television on Spectrum & Frontier Channel 3. 
 
How to submit Public Comment:  
Members of the public may provide public comment by sending comments to the Clerk by email at 
cityclerk@lawndalecity.org.  Please submit your written comments as early as possible, preferably prior 
to the start of the meeting or if you are unable to email, please call the City Clerk's Office at (310) 973-
3213 by 5:30 p.m. on the date of the meeting. Email comments must identify the Agenda Item Number 
in the subject line of the email.  The public comment period will close once the public comment time for 
the agenda item has concluded. The comments will be entered into the record and provided to the 
Council. All comments should be a maximum of 500 words, which corresponds to approximately 3 
minutes of speaking time.  Please see the Temporary eComment Policy for Public Meetings. 
 
Copies of this Agenda packet may be obtained prior to the meeting outside of the Lawndale City Hall foyer 
or on the City Website.  Interested parties may contact the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for 
clarification regarding individual agenda items. 
 

This Agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

B. CEREMONIALS (Flag Salute and Inspiration) 
 
C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 

 
D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments) 

 
E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

 
F. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfzabQru02YprD2xs5FC2Ow
http://192.168.10.14/CablecastPublicSite/watch/1?channel=3
mailto:cityclerk@lawndalecity.org
http://www.lawndalecity.org/ASSETS/PDF/Corona/City%20of%20Lawndale%20-%20eComment%20Policy.pdf
http://www.lawndalecity.org/HTML/DEPTHTML/CCLERK/CCAgendasMinutes.htm


Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
August 17, 2020 
Page 2 

Items 1 through 5, will be considered and acted upon under one motion unless a City Councilmember 
removes individual items for further City Council consideration or explanation. 

1. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on the
Agenda
Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

2. Ordinance to make all violations of the Lawndale Municipal Code subject to
Administrative Citation
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the second reading and adopt Ordinance
1174-20 to add a new chapter, Chapter 1.11, to the Lawndale Municipal Code which will
make all violations of the Municipal Code subject to administrative citation.

3. Federally Funded Employment and Job Training – South Bay Workforce
Investment Board Activities Summary
Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the report.

4. Accounts Payable Register
Recommendation: that the City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-2008-043, authorizing
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $808,184.64.

5. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – August 3, 2020
Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

G. ADMINISTRATION

6. Authorizing the Application for and Receipt of a Permanent Local Housing
Allocation Grant
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) determine that the consideration of
Resolution CC-2008-044 is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act
(“CEQA”) pursuant to Section 15378 of the CEQA guidelines and (b) approve
Resolution No. CC-2008-004 authorizing staff to submit an application for grant
funding from the Permanent Local Housing Allocation Grant Program.

7. Update on the Use of the Best Western Hotel and the Baymont Inn as a Temporary
Homeless Shelter through “Project Roomkey”
Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file this report, and provide
direction to staff as appropriate.

8. Support of the California Citizens for Local Control
Recommendation: that the City Council approve Resolution No. CC-2008-045 in
support of the California Citizens for Local Control.

H. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

I. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS

9. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
August 17, 2020 
Page 3 

J. CLOSED SESSION

10. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation
The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section
54956.9(d)(4), because the City is considering whether to initiate litigation in one case
against Best Western Plus South Bay Hotel, Baymont Inn, and the County of Los
Angeles.

K. ADJOURNMENT

City Hall will be closed for the Labor Day holiday on the next regular meeting date.  Therefore,
the next meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on TUESDAY, September 8, 2020
in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 
all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please 
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular 
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if you will need 
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the Agenda 
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on August 17, 2020 was posted not less 
than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

_________________________________ 
Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 



1



2























SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD 
11539 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 500, Hawthorne, CA 90250 

Office 310-970-7700; Fax 310-970-7712 

Quarterly Summary of the 
July 16, 2020 South Bay Workforce Investment Board of Directors 

Meeting 
Lawndale 

This report summarizes the July 16, 2020, South Bay Workforce Investment 
Board’s (SBWIB) meeting activities and program accomplishments during 
the 4th Quarter of Program Year 2019-2020. As you are aware, the South 
Bay WIB is comprised of representatives from the eleven participating Cities 
of Lawndale, Inglewood, El Segundo, Hermosa Beach, Hawthorne, 
Redondo Beach, Carson, Manhattan Beach, Torrance, Lomita and 
Gardena for the delivery of employment and training services through its 
One-Stop Business and Career Centers. 

*The South Bay Workforce Investment Board’s 25th Annual Awards
Ceremony will be held virtually on October 28th at 3:00 p.m. The Awards
Ceremony will celebrate the outstanding accomplishments of the workforce
development community during the past year and honor, employers, training
providers and graduates of job and career training programs.

*COVID-19’s Impact on Services – The SBWIB operates four One-Stop
Business & Career Service Centers located in Inglewood, Torrance, Gardena
and Carson. For the safety of the public and to reduce the number of people
in close proximity, the One-Stop Centers continue to offer services virtually
or in-person by appointment only. Complete cleaning and sanitizing at all
South Bay WIB locations is ongoing and aligned with public safety priorities.
The South Bay One-Stop Business & Career Centers are assisting about 60-
75 laid-off workers daily during the hours of 8:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. with
applying for unemployment insurance benefits. Recruitments, workshops,
orientation/info sessions, case management, and career pathway counseling
are provided virtually. Many clients are being assisted with crossing over in
their short-term vocational training programs from the traditional seat-based
instruction to distance learning platforms. The Job Development team also
conducts recruitment fairs via Zoom and continue to screen and refer
applicants to essential service employers that are in desperate need of
employees.

*Last quarter, the SBWIB received a total of 4 WARN notices from Lawndale-
based employers indicating that 85 individuals were being laid off due to the 3



novel coronavirus. The employers include Guitar Center, Core Power Yoga, 
and Title Max. The SBWIB’s Rapid Response team reached out to the 

employers and offered to provide webinars to assist with the layoffs. The 
webinars covered services offered at the America’s Job Centers of California, 

unemployment insurance, healthcare options, and financial services. The 
Rapid Response team will continue to provide webinars and virtual 
assistance to the employer and the dislocated workers. 
 
*The California Employment Development Department (EDD) awarded the 
South Bay Workforce Investment Board a $995,500 grant to provide 
immediate job placement and training assistance to 180 COVID-19 related 
displaced and laid-off workers in the South Bay region over the next year. 
The grant funds will enable the SBWIB to provide a variety of career services 
that will assist dislocated workers, and eligible veterans with transitioning 
rapidly into employment programs and reenter the workforce.  
 
*Last quarter, the Department of Labor (DOR) approved the Apprenticeship 
Standards for the Bio-Manufacturing Technician (Production Technician) and 
Biomedical Equipment Technician (Biomedical Maintenance Technician) 
occupations. The standards have now been submitted to the Division of 
Apprenticeship Standards and the State’s Eligible Training Provider List for 

approval. The following occupations will be submitted to the DOR for 
approval: Bio-Medical Maintenance Technician (to be approved as 
competency based rather than time based), Quality Assurance Specialist, 
and Lyophilizer Maintenance Engineering Technician.  
 
*The South Bay Workforce Investment Board has coordinated the delivery of 
thousands of bags to South Bay school districts for their Grab & Go Meal 
Programs, the school districts assisted include Centinela Valley Union High 
School District and Lawndale Elementary School District. Under these 
programs, thousands of breakfast and lunch meals are distributed daily to 
students and families affected by the COVID-19 outbreak. The SBWIB 
procured 110,000 bags in addition to the thousands donated by Target, 
Kaiser, Uline, Paper Bag Distributor, Jon’s Market, Staples, Alpha Express 

and Dine Brands.  
 
*Last quarter, students from Hawthorne High School of Manufacturing & 
Engineering (HHSME) began manufacturing surgical mask extenders also 
known as “ear savers” in an effort to support local manufacturing needs, 

frontline healthcare workers, and first responders during the COVID-19 
pandemic. The SBWIB introduced the school to businesses and medical 
partners and also provided $2,200 to expand production of the mask 



extenders and face shields. Students are overseeing production remotely 
through distance learning. The personal protective equipment is distributed 
to local hospitals and police departments. If your City's law enforcement 
agencies or hospitals are in need of ear savers or face shields, please contact 
the SBWIB at (310) 970-7700. 
 
*The South Bay WIB, in partnership with El Camino College created and 
implemented a Resume Portal to facilitate the connection between 
community college students and paid internships. The portal launched in 
February and is available to job seekers and employers in all sectors 
throughout Los Angeles County. It is also used by the SBWIB to encourage 
employers to hire interns and full-time employees from an increasingly 
diverse talent pool. The Resume Portal is located at: 
https://www.sbwib.org/resume-portal.  
 
*On June 17th, the SBWIB hosted it’s first virtual Blueprint for Workplace 
Success Youth and Young Adults Job Fair. The event featured presentations 
from 20 professionals representing 12 local businesses including FedEx, 
Nike SoFi Stadium, and the California Employment Development 
Department. Over 350 youth and young adults registered and watched 
presentations over the course of the virtual event. In addition to being able to 
ask employer questions directly during the presentations, youth were able to 
submit 30 second “elevator speech” videos to showcase their skills.  
 
*The South Bay Workforce Investment Board serves as the lead and fiscal 
agent under the State of California’s Prison to Employment (P2E) initiative 

on behalf of the seven Workforce Development Boards in Los Angeles 
County. The P2E program will provide employment and job placement 
services to over 700 formerly incarcerated individuals over a two-year period. 
This past quarter, the region successfully enrolled 119 individuals in the P2E 
program. 
 
*In the last quarter, South Bay One Stop Business & Career Centers were 
successfully able to enroll a total of 2  Lawndale residents in both adult 
and dislocated worker programs. 
 
*South Bay One-Stop Business & Career Centers exited a total of 3 Lawndale 
residents with employment during the fourth quarter.  
 
*Last quarter, the Department of Labor awarded the South Bay Workforce 
Investment Board Led-Coalition a $1.3 million YouthBuild grant to support 
academic, occupational skills and leadership training for at-risk out-of-school 

https://www.sbwib.org/resume-portal


youth in the South Bay. The SBWIB YouthBuild career pathway program 
provides a seamless progression from education to work-based training that 
includes classroom instruction and occupational skills training in construction 
building trades at approved work sites. YouthBuild Charter School of 
California provides the academic skills curriculum and Habitat for Humanity 
manages the housing construction or rehabilitation project sites. 

 
*One youth from the City of Lawndale was enrolled in the WIOA year-round 
Youth Program this quarter which makes the year-end total 2; these 
individuals received pre-employment Blueprint for Workplace Success 
training and access to free occupational training based on their career 
interest. Other services included paid work experience at a worksite in the 
City of Lawndale. 
 
*The South Bay WIB in collaboration with the Department of Children and 
Family Services will be connecting 400 youth throughout Los Angeles County 
with access to the Blueprint for Workplace Success curriculum online. Upon 
completion, youth will receive a stipend of up to $800. This was implemented 
in response to the current pandemic and to minimize the interruption of 
services as well as minimize potential financial hardships for disconnected 
youth.  
 
*As part of the Youth at Work Jobs Program, 3 Lawndale students were 
recruited and enrolled for an opportunity to receive paid pre-employment 
training and 120 hours of paid work experience during the fourth quarter. 
Youth had a chance to earn up to $1,590.  
 
*The California Employment Development Department awarded the South 
Bay WIB a $800,000 grant to provide employment recovery services to 
workers displaced as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. The funding will be 
utilized to provide job training and placement services to 145 affected 
workers. Customized virtual hiring fairs with employers will be coordinated by 
the SBWIB Rapid Reemployment team so individuals can be placed into new 
jobs that align with their transferable skills.  
 
*Our totals for the fiscal year reflect 83,297 visits to our South Bay One-Stop 
Business and Career Centers of which 41,565 visited the Inglewood One-
Stop, where Lawndale residents and businesses are served. 
 
*Rapid Response services were provided to 36 South Bay companies that 
employ 3,893 individuals who were affected by layoffs/closures during the 4th 
Quarter of Program Year 2019-2020 including Access Financial located in 



the City of Lawndale. Staff completed virtual orientations on One-Stop 
services, unemployment insurance benefits, Covered CA, and financial 
services.    
 
*During the 4th quarter, the South Bay One-Stop Business & Career Center 
reached out to 26 Lawndale-based employers which resulted in the Center 
successfully executing an on-the-job training contract. The employers 
included M3 Services, Centinela Valley Union High School District, , Casa 
Bella Properties, and Advanced Communication and Technology. The South 
Bay One-Stop Business & Career Center will continuously conduct monthly 
outreach to Lawndale businesses to market SBWIB services available to 
meet their hiring and business needs. 
 
*The U.S. Department of Labor awarded a $12 million grant to the West Los 
Angeles College/SBWIB led collaborative to prepare and place 5,000 
individuals into pre-apprenticeship and apprenticeship roles in advanced 
manufacturing with a focus on the Aerospace and Bioscience industries over 
the next three years nationally under the Growing Advanced Manufacturing 
Apprenticeships Across America (GAMAAA) program. This grant was the 
only one awarded to a California applicant and will support training of new 
hires and incumbent workers. The SBWIB is tasked with placing 1,500 
apprentices with assistance from partners. In addition, the South Bay WIB is 
generating awareness of the GAMAAA program locally, as well as with 
workforce and employment development organizations in other parts of the 
nation such as South Carolina and Florida. The partners under this initiative 
include El Camino College, College of the Canyons, Aerojet Rocketdyne, 
Bachem, Impresa Aerospace, IBM, Magnetika, Lockheed Martin, Northrop 
Grumman and Tesla, among others. Companies and participants interested 
in this opportunity may contact the SBWIB at (310) 970-7700 for additional 
information. 
 
*98 Lawndale and Hawthorne youth received virtual assistance through the 
Hawthorne Teen Center during the fourth quarter. 
 
*The SBWIB’s Bio-Flex initiative continues to progress, during the 4th quarter 
19 students from Dominguez Hills High School in Compton graduated from 
the Pre-Apprenticeship program. The program includes three Tracks, Track 
I: Work Readiness – Blueprint from Workplace Success. Track II: Technical 
Skills Training and Track III: Career Exploration. Due to the COVID-19 
pandemic and schools providing instruction via distance learning, the SBWIB 
had to be creative with the delivery of the tracks that were normally offered 
in person. For Track I, the SBWIB randomly selected 3-4 students per group 
to conduct 45-minute mock interview sessions via Zoom. For Track III, virtual 



Zoom Field Trips are provided. Last quarter, a Lab Director from BioTech LA 
– the Lundquist Institute began the Zoom Field Trip by providing a tour of the 
Lundquist Institute lab and sharing her career journey. Individuals from the 
PolyPeptide group also provided an overview of their company, shared their 
career journeys, provided a tour of their lab and answered student questions.   
 
This concludes my oral report. A written summary, along with a report of 
Program Year 2019-2020’s 4 t h  quarter activities and accomplishments is 
being provided for your personal review. 
 
 



1 | P a g e  

 

Committees Activity Report 
(Based upon the July 16, 2020, South Bay Workforce Investment Board Meeting) 

 
*Rapid Response Summary of Activity from July 2019 – June 2020: 

Number of Companies 
Affected 

Number of Employees 
Affected 

Number of companies 
utilizing services 

Number of companies 
not receiving service 

36 3893 36 0 

           

City Number of 
Companies Affected 

Number of Employees 
Affected 

Inglewood 3 118 

Hawthorne 3 172 

Lawndale 1 12 

El Segundo 6 622 

Gardena 2 582 

Carson 5 1133 

Redondo Beach 3 59 

Hermosa Beach   

Manhattan Beach 1 8 

Torrance 9 2055 

Lomita 1 3 

Los Angeles 2 109 

 

Youth Development Council (YDC) Committee Meeting, May 5, 2020: 

The May 5, 2020, Youth Development Council meeting was called to order at 9:04 a.m. The following 
information was discussed or acted upon: 
 
The Committee took action to approve the February 4, 2020 Meeting Minutes and the Youth Activity and 
Performance Report. 
 
During the meeting, SBWIB staff members provided updates on activities conducted at the Hawthorne and 
Inglewood Teen Centers, both Bridge to Work Programs, the Fit for Gold Program, the YouthBuild Program, 
the Youth at Work Summer Program and Special SBWIB Youth Projects and Grants. 
 
SBWIB staff members also shared how the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) has affected youth services and 
programs. 
 
Mr. Robert Chavez announced that the Blueprint for Workplace Success curriculum is now available on a 
digital platform and individuals receive a stipend once the training is complete. 
 
Presidents, Superintendents and Representatives from California State University, Dominguez Hills, West 
Los Angeles College, El Camino College, Marymount California University, Los Angeles Southwest College, 
Inglewood, Hawthorne, Centinela Valley, El Segundo, Lawndale, Torrance, and Wiseburn school districts 
provided the Committee with brief updates on things happening in their districts. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:17 a.m. 
 
 
 



2 | P a g e  

 

One Stop Policy Committee Meeting, May 20, 2020: 
The May 20, 2020, One Stop Policy Committee meeting was called to order at 9:04 a.m. The following items 

were discussed or acted upon. 

 

The February 19, 2020 meeting minutes and the 3rd Quarter Summary for Classroom Training Providers 

Activity reports were approved. 

 

The 3rd Quarter Self-Service Activity Report through April 30, 2020 was presented by Mr. Robert Chavez and 

approved unanimously by the Committee. 

 

Mr. Michael Trogan provided the Committee with a quarterly update on programs and services offered by the 

South Bay Workforce Investment Board (SBWIB) for the disabled population. The Committee was informed 

that the Disability Employment Accelerator (DEA) Grant ended December 31, 2019, meeting its goals of 35 

enrollments and 24 paid work experiences. Mr. Trogan informed the Committee that the South Bay WIB has 

been a part of a work group along with the other 6 LA Basin Workforce Development Boards. The work group 

is focused on creating a uniform strategy for ensuring that participants enrolled in activities at multiple 

workforce boards receive a consistent level of high quality service while reducing the documentation and 

paperwork burden required to participate. This strategy will be piloted across the County with the CNC 

Machinist Academies for individuals with disabilities. These academies are currently run by the SBWIB, 

Verdugo and SELACO. Mr. Trogan expressed the SWIB’s interest in developing another $1.8 million iCARE 

project. Under this project, the SBWIB, LAWA and the Department of Rehabilitation will identify and enroll 

100 individuals with disabilities to receive work readiness, on-the-job training, and paid work experience. Due 

to the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak this program was placed on hold. 

 

SBWIB One-Stop Operator Mr. Don Nakamoto provided a brief report on his role as the Operator and the 

Comprehensive One-Stop partner meetings. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:54 a.m. 

 

Performance & Evaluation Committee Meeting, May 19, 2020: 

The May 19, 2020, Performance & Evaluation Committee meeting was called to order at 9:01 a.m. The 

following items were discussed or acted upon: 

 

The February 18, 2020, meeting minutes were reviewed and approved by the Committee. 

 

The WIOA FY 2019/20 3rd quarter expenditure report through March 31, 2020 was approved unanimously, as 

well as the PY 2019/20 Self-Service and Activity report through April 30th. 

 

Staff member Justina Munoz presented the 3rd Quarter One-Stop Centers and Service Providers Report. The 

Report displayed that the Torrance One-Stop Business & Career Center only achieved 72% of the quarterly 

enrollment goal and 68% of the positive exit rate under the Youth Program during the 3rd quarter. The 

Committee was informed that the Gardena One-Stop Business & Career Center and Propath, Inc. did not 

achieve their quarterly exit rate goals under the Dislocated Worker program. Ms. Munoz pointed out that the 

Inglewood One-Stop Business & Career Center only achieved 72% of their enrollment goal under the 



3 | P a g e  

 

Dislocated Worker program. The report displayed that all other quarterly enrollments, exits, and unsubsidized 

employment goals were met under the Adult, Youth and Dislocated Worker programs. Staff recommendations 

were to continue watching these programs and to issue letters of concern next quarter if the goals continue not 

to be met. After review and discussion, the 3rd Quarter Service Provider and Operating Cities Report was 

approved unanimously by the Committee. 

 

Ms. Catherine Blaylock presented the 3rd Quarter Vendor Performance Report. Staff recommendations were 

to place 9 training providers on probation and to place 3 training courses on hold. SBWIB staff will send inquiry 

letter to the training providers that have demonstrated a placement rate less than 50%, allowing them an 

opportunity to work out any discrepancies. Providers that are placed on hold will not receive any more referrals 

until their placement numbers have improved. After a discussion the 3rd Quarter Vendor Performance Report 

was approved unanimously by the Committee. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:44 a.m. 

 

Business & Economic Development Committee Meeting, July 1, 2020: 

The July 1, 2020, Business, Technology and Economic Development Committee meeting was called to order 

at 9:03 a.m. 

 

The Committee reviewed and approved the January 15, 2020 Meeting Minutes. 

 

Staff member Catherine Blaylock presented the PY 19-20 4th quarter Rapid Response Activity Report. 36 

companies received Rapid Response services through June 30, 2020, with a total of 3,893 employees 

affected by layoffs/closures. Ms. Blaylock informed the Committee, that the South Bay Workforce Investment 

Board (SBWIB) received numerous WARN Notices indicating that over 22,000 individuals were affected by 

the novel coronavirus (COVID-19). After review and discussion, the report was approved unanimously by the 

Committee. 

 

The latest Construction and Utilities Preparation Program (CUPP) report was reviewed by the Committee and 

reflected that over 1,105 individuals were hired to work on a construction site or enrolled in an apprenticeship 

program since the program began in January of 2017. 

 

During the meeting the Committee was also provided with updates on the Aero-Flex and Bio-Flex Pre-

Apprenticeship and Apprenticeship Programs, the Employment Training Panel (ETP) Multiple Employer 

Contract (MEC), the Blueprint for Workplace Success curriculum, grant applications recently submitted and 

new funding opportunities. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:54 a.m. 

 

Executive Committee Meetings:  

The following are highlights of the May 14, 2020, June 11, 2020, and July 9, 2020, Executive Committee 
Meetings: 
 
The Executive Committee approved all committee reports and meeting minutes this quarter. 



4 | P a g e  

 

 
During the May 14, 2020 meeting, the Executive Committee approved staff recommendations regarding the 
403 (b) Plan Audit Services Request for Qualifications (RFQ). Based upon rating results, staff recommended 
pursuing the respondent Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP as the selected provider for the 403 (b) plan audit 
services. 
 
Last quarter, the Committee approved Directive No, 19-02 Records Maintenance & Retention which ensures 
that all subrecipients, contractors, and administrative staff retain all records relative to all grants and 
agreements under the Workforce Innovation ad Opportunity Act (WIOA) for an amount of time adequate to 
meet the requirements prescribed by statute and program regulations. 
 
On June 11, 2020, the Executive Committee selected the following individuals as Vice-Chairpersons for the 
Standing Committees: Mr. Tod Sword for the Business, Technology & Economic Development Committee, 
Ms Janice Jimenez for the Performance & Evaluation Committee, Ms. Susan Senior for the One Stop Policy 
Committee, and Ms. Ruthi Davis for the Youth Development Council Committee. These individuals will chair 
the Committee meetings in the Chairpersons absence. 
 
Last quarter, the Executive Committee approved thirty-two (32) program waiver request forms for training 
providers endanger of being removed from the States ETPL list. 
 
The Executive Committee also approved the South Bay Workforce Investment Board July 16, 2020, Meeting 
Agenda during the July 9th meeting.  
 
This concludes the Executive Committee Report. 



           SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

PY 2019-2020
  

NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS SERVED - INFORMATIONAL/SELF SERVICE ONLY

 
PREVIOUS CUMULATIVE PREVIOUS MONTH OF CUMULATIVE

REPORT MONTH JUNE PY 19/20

    INGLEWOOD, HAWTHORNE, LAWNDALE, 40475 778 1090 41565
       EL SEGUNDO ONE-STOP BUSINESS  
       AND CAREER CENTER

    GARDENA ONE-STOP 11451 58 754 12205
       BUSINESS AND CAREER CENTER

 

    TORRANCE ONE-STOP 20582 740 397  20979
       BUSINESS AND CAREER CENTER   

    CARSON BUSINESS AND 7974 1318 574 8548
       CAREER CENTER

   TOTAL 80482 2894 2815 83297
 

7/8/2020 Self Serve PY18/19:excel



SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT (NEW ENROLLMENT REPORT)

SUMMARY BY CAREER CENTER

REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020 PAGE 2

ADULT PROGRAM (G201)

Qtr. % Yr. % Qtr. % Yr. % Qtr. % Yr. % Qtr. % Yr. % SBWIB Qtr. % Year-End %

Gardena Plan Plan Plan Plan Inglewood Plan Plan Plan Plan Torrance Plan Plan Plan Plan Carson Plan Plan Plan Plan TOTAL Plan Plan Plan Plan

I. TOTAL CLIENTS 59 51 116% 51 116% 270 260 104% 260 104% 69 74 93% 74 93% 60 65 92% 65 92% 458 450 102% 450 102%

     A. CARRIED IN 25 25 25 143 143 143 33 33 33 23 23 23 224 224 224

     B. NEW 34 26 131% 26 131% 127 117 109% 117 109% 36 41 88% 41 88% 37 42 88% 42 88% 234 226 104% 226 104%

II.  TOTAL EXITS 23 16 144% 119 54 220% 29 4 725% 48 27 178% 219 101 217% 219

    A.   UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 15 13 115% 81 44 184% 24 3 800% 36 21 171% 156 81 193% 155

    B.   ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 7 13 54% 48 44 109% 10 3 333% 0 21 0% 65 81 80% 0

    C.   % OF PLACEMENT 65% 68% 83% 75% 71%

    D.   AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $17.35 $19.33 $35.41 $17.30 $22.35

Grant (201)

YOUTH PROGRAM (G301)

Qtr. % Yr. % Qtr. % Yr. % Qtr. % Yr. % Qtr. % Yr. % SBWIB Qtr. % Year-End %

Gardena Plan Plan Plan Plan Inglewood Plan Plan Plan Plan Torrance Plan Plan Plan Plan Carson Plan Plan Plan Plan TOTAL Plan Plan Plan Plan

I. TOTAL CLIENTS 30 28 107% 28 107% 79 107 74% 107 74% 56 56 100% 56 100% 80 81 99% 81 99% 245 272 90% 272 90%

     A. CARRIED IN 13 13 13 36 36 36 32 32 32 53 53 53 134 134 134

     B. NEW ENROLLEES 17 15 113% 15 113% 43 71 61% 71 61% 24 24 100% 24 100% 27 28 96% 28 96% 111 138 80% 138 80%

II.  TOTAL EXITS 20 14 143% 50 121 41% 34 6 567% 56 27 207% 160 168 95% 160

    A.  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 9 27 15 29 80

    B.   ENT. TRAINING/POST-SECONDARY 8 13 9 16 46

    C.   ATTAINED RECOGNIZED DEGREE 1 17 5 7 30

    D.  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $14.58 $15.44 $33.21 $13.88 $19.28

 

    YOUTH POSITIVE EXIT RATE 85% 80% 71% 80% 79%

Grant (301)

DISLOCATED WORKER (G501)

Qtr. % Yr. % Qtr. % Yr. % Qtr. % Yr. % Qtr. % Yr. % SBWIB Qtr. % Year-End %

Gardena Plan Plan Plan Plan Inglewood Plan Plan Plan Plan Torrance Plan Plan Plan Plan Carson Plan Plan Plan Plan TOTAL Plan Plan Plan Plan

I. TOTAL CLIENTS 51 48 106% 48 106% 161 152 106% 152 106% 246 234 105% 234 105% 62 47 132% 47 132% 520 481 108% 481 108%

     A. CARRIED IN 27 27 27 71 71 71 147 147 147 17 17 17 262 262 262

     B. NEW 24 21 114% 21 114% 90 81 111% 81 111% 99 87 114% 87 114% 45 30 150% 30 150% 258 219 118% 219 118%

II.  TOTAL EXITS 17 11 155% 52 97 54% 116 35 331% 34 69 49% 219 212 103% 219

III. TOTAL UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 7 9 78% 39 82 48% 94 29 324% 29 58 50% 169 178 95% 169

     A.   RETRAINING 5 19 56 16 96

              ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 5 19 56 16 96

     B.   CALLED BACK WITH EMPLOYER 0 0 0 0 0

IV.  % PLACEMENT (INCL. CALL BACKS) 41% 75% 81% 85% 77%

V.  % PLACEMENT (EXCL. CALL BACKS) 41% 75% 81% 85% 77%

AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $33.19 $29.55 $35.33 $26.17 $31.06

Grant (501)

Serving laid of workers; with priority given to those individuals that have been laid-off from employers located in the nine cities that comprise the South Bay Workforce Investment Area.

f

Serving economically disadvantaged adults 18 years and over in the nine cities that comprise the South Bay Workforce Investment Area.

Serving low income, in school and out of school youth between the ages of 14 and no more than 21 years of age in the nine cities that comprise the South Bay Workforce Investment Area.

Note:  Torrance Youth working out of state-minimum 

wage difference from CA



SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT (NEW ENROLLMENT REPORT)

DETAIL BY CITY

REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020 PAGE 3

ADULT PROGRAM (G201)

Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year TOTAL Year

Gardena Plan Inglewood Plan Hawthorne Plan Lawndale Plan El Segundo Plan Redondo Plan Hermosa Plan Manhattan Plan Torrance Plan Lomita Plan Carson Plan SBWIB Plan

I. TOTAL CLIENTS 59 51 234 195 27 49 7 14 2 2 14 14 2 2 1 2 45 49 7 7 60 65 458 450

     A. CARRIED IN 25 25 127 127 12 12 3 3 1 1 6 6 1 1 1 1 21 21 4 4 23 23 224 224

     B. NEW 34 26 107 68 15 37 4 11 1 1 8 8 1 1 0 1 24 28 3 3 37 42 234 226

II.  TOTAL EXITS 23 23 103 103 11 11 4 4 1 1 3 3 1 1 0 0 22 22 3 3 48 48 219 219

    A.   UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 15 15 67 67 9 8 4 4 1 1 3 3 1 1 0 0 18 18 2 2 36 36 156 155

              ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 7 44 4 0 0 2 1 0 7 0 0 65

     B.   OTHER TERMINATION 8 36 2 0 0 0 0 0 4 1 12 63

17.35 18.51 20.5 18.29 20 35.37 75 0 17.39 13.88 17.3 253.59

YOUTH PROGRAM (G301)

Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year TOTAL Year

Gardena Plan Inglewood Plan Hawthorne Plan Lawndale Plan El Segundo Plan Redondo Plan Hermosa Plan Manhattan Plan Torrance Plan Lomita Plan Carson Plan SBWIB Plan

I. TOTAL CLIENTS 30 28 27 41 35 47 14 17 3 2 8 10 4 4 1 1 39 37 4 4 80 81 245 272

     A. CARRIED IN 13 13 0 0 23 23 12 12 1 1 6 6 3 3 0 0 20 20 3 3 53 53 134 134

     B. NEW 17 15 27 41 12 24 2 5 2 1 2 4 1 1 1 1 19 17 1 1 27 28 111 138

II.  TOTAL EXITS 20 20 19 19 26 26 5 5 0 0 4 4 3 3 0 0 25 25 2 2 56 56 160 160

    A.   UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 9 12 12 3 0 2 1 0 11 1 29 80

              ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 1 7 8 2 0 1 1 0 3 0 7 30

   B.   ENT. TRAINING/POST-SECONDARY 8 3 10 0 0 1 1 0 7 0 16 46

   C.   ATTAINED RECOGNIZED DEGREE 1 4 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 0 6 14

   D.   RETURNED TO SCHOOL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

   E.   OTHER EXITS 2 0 4 2 0 0 1 0 5 1 5 20

14.58 17.16 15.42 13.73 0 19.5 30.05 0.00 16.54 35.05 13.88 175.91

  

DISLOCATED WORKER (G501)

Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year TOTAL Year

Gardena Plan Inglewood Plan Hawthorne Plan Lawndale Plan El Segundo Plan Redondo Plan Hermosa Plan Manhattan Plan Torrance Plan Lomita Plan Carson Plan SBWIB Plan

I. TOTAL CLIENTS 51 48 110 81 33 49 7 14 11 8 52 52 14 14 23 23 139 127 18 18 62 47 520 481

     A.  CARRY IN 27 27 41 41 21 21 6 6 3 3 28 28 7 7 14 14 88 88 10 10 17 17 262 262

     B. NEW 24 21 69 40 12 28 1 8 8 5 24 24 7 7 9 9 51 39 8 8 45 30 258 219

II.  TOTAL EXITS 17 17 30 30 15 15 4 4 3 3 15 15 4 4 9 9 79 79 9 9 34 34 219 219

III. TOTAL UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 7 7 20 20 13 13 4 4 2 2 13 13 3 3 8 8 62 62 8 8 29 29 169 169

     A.   RETRAINING 5 11 7 1 0 6 1 4 41 4 16 96

              ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 5 11 7 1 0 6 1 4 41 4 16 96

     B.   CALLED BACK WITH EMPLOYER 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

IV.  ALL OTHER TERMINATIONS 10 10 2 0 1 2 1 1 17 1 5 50



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020 WTW SUBSIDIZED TRANSITIONAL EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM (STEP 100J) - PAID WEX
REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020 DETAIL BY CAREER CENTER PAGE 4

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 44 52 31 49 43 0 0 0 0 25 14 20

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 44 52 31 49 43 0 0 0 0 25 14 20

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 35 32 21 25 0 11 40 41 28 61 44 50

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 35 32 21 25 0 11 40 41 28 61 44 50

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 23 0 82 37 36 13 1 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 23 0 82 37 36 13 1

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 19 34 2 0 0 7 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 19 34 2 0 0 7 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 219 25 14 20 580 62 0 920 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 219 25 14 20 580 62 0 920 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Targets Temporary Assistance to Needy Families, TANF participants; and places them into Paid Work Experience activity. Participants are placed at worksites that are either Public or Non-Profit in an effort to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-

sufficiency.

Targets CalWORKs participants; and places them into Paid Work Experience and On-the-Job activities in an effort to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-sufficiency.

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

PLANNED PERCENT

ENROLLMENT OF PLAN

1,470 63%S

B

W

I

B

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

F

O

O

T

H

I

L

L

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

S

E

L

A

C

O

V

E

R

D

U

G

O

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

L

A

 

C

O

U

N

T

Y

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

P

R

O

V

I

D

E

R

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 I

n
st

. 
o

f 
L.

A
.

C
at

h
o

li
c 

C
h

ar
it

ie
s 

o
f 

Lo
s 

A
n

ge
le

s

C
at

h
o

li
c 

C
h

ar
it

ie
s 

 N
e

w
 

C
e

n
tr

al
 S

G
V

R
e

sC
ar

e
 B

o
yl

e
 H

e
ig

h
ts

Y
O

U
TH

 P
O

LI
C

Y
 I

N
ST

IT
U

TE

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y

G
A

IN
/C

e
n

tr
al

 C
o

u
n

ty

La
o

 /
 S

A
SS

FA
 

SE
LA

 A
R

EA
 S

O
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

P
A

C
E

W
IL

SH
IR

E 
M

ET
R

O
 

W
O

R
K

SO
U

R
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R

La
o

 /
 H

U
B

 C
IT

IE
S 

C
C

D
 R

A
N

C
H

O
 D

O
M

IN
G

U
EZ

M
C

S 
P

O
M

O
N

A

JV
S 

P
A

LM
D

A
LE

JV
S 

M
A

R
IN

A
 D

EL
 R

EY

JV
S 

C
P

C
 A

N
TE

LO
P

E 
V

A
LL

EY

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

A
TE

W
A

Y

EL
 P

R
O

Y
EC

TO
 D

EL
 B

A
R

R
IO

H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 W
O

R
K

SO
U

R
C

E 

C
TR

C
EN

TR
A

L 
SA

N
 G

A
B

R
IE

L 

V
A

LL
EY

 G
O

O
D

W
IL

L

G
O

O
D

W
IL

L 
/ 

P
ac

o
im

a

C
A

N
O

G
A

 P
A

R
K

 

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

M
C

S 
R

O
SE

M
A

D

La
o

 /
 M

C
S 

Sa
n

 G
ab

ri
e

l V
al

le
y 

FO
O

TH
IL

L

SE
LA

C
O

 P
ic

V
ER

D
U

G
O

 J
O

B
 C

EN
TE

R

G
A

R
D

EN
A

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 (

P
O

M
O

N
A

)

C
A

R
SO

N

TO
R

R
A

N
C

E 
C

ar
e

e
r 

C
e

n
te

r



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020 WTW SUBSIDIZED TRANSITIONAL EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM (STEP 100J) - OJT
REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020 DETAIL BY CAREER CENTER PAGE 5

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 30 73 4 1 11 0 0 0 0 9 6 1

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 30 73 4 1 11 0 0 0 0 9 6 1

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 12 1 0 2 0 10 8 6 0 0 5 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 12 1 0 2 0 10 8 6 0 0 5 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 3 0 5 2 2 11 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 3 0 5 2 2 11

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 119 9 6 1 67 0 0 202 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 119 9 6 1 67 0 0 202 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0! 0

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Targets Temporary Assistance to Needy Families, TANF participants; and places them into Paid Work Experience activity. Participants are placed at worksites that are either Public or Non-Profit in an effort to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-

sufficiency.

Targets CalWORKs participants; and places them into Paid Work Experience and On-the-Job activities in an effort to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-sufficiency.

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

PLANNED PERCENT

ENROLLMENT OF PLAN

490 41%
S

B

W

I

B

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

F

O

O

T

H

I

L

L

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

S

E

L

A

C

O

V

E

R

D

U

G

O

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

L

A

 

C

O

U

N

T

Y

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

P

R

O

V

I

D

E

R

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 In

st
. o

f 
L.

A
.

C
at

h
o

lic
 C

h
ar

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Lo

s 

A
n

ge
le

s

C
at

h
o

lic
 C

h
ar

it
ie

s 
N

e
w

 

C
e

n
tr

al
 S

G
V

R
e

sC
ar

e
 B

o
yl

e
 H

e
ig

h
ts

Y
o

u
th

 P
o

lic
y 

In
st

it
u

te

H
o

u
si

n
g 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

SA
SS

FA
 P

A
R

A
M

O
U

N
T

SE
LA

 A
R

EA
 S

O
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

P
A

C
E

W
IL

SH
IR

E 
M

ET
R

O
 

W
O

R
K

SO
U

R
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R

H
U

B
 C

IT
IE

S 
C

O
N

SO
R

TI
U

M

JV
S 

A
N

TE
LO

P
E 

V
A

LL
EY

M
C

S 
P

O
M

O
N

A

JV
S 

P
A

LM
D

A
LE

JV
S 

C
U

LV
ER

 C
IT

Y

JV
S 

P
A

C
O

IM
A

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

A
TE

W
A

Y

EL
 P

R
O

Y
EC

TO
 D

EL
 B

A
R

R
IO

H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 W
O

R
K

SO
U

R
C

E 

C
TR

C
EN

TR
A

L 
SA

N
 G

A
B

R
IE

L 

V
A

LL
EY

 G
O

O
D

W
IL

L

SO
U

TH
 V

A
LL

EY
 W

O
R

K
SO

U
R

C
E 

G
O

O
D

W
IL

L

C
A

N
O

G
A

 P
A

R
K

 

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

M
C

S 
R

O
SE

M
A

D

M
C

S 
SA

N
 G

A
B

R
IE

L 
V

A
LL

EY
 

W
ES

T 
C

O
V

IN
A

FO
O

TH
IL

L

SE
LA

C
O

V
ER

D
U

G
O

G
A

R
D

EN
A

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 (

P
O

M
O

N
A

)

C
A

R
SO

N

TO
R

R
A

N
C

E



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020 WTW SUBSIDIZED TRANSITIONAL EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM (GROW 055J) - PAID WEX
REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020 DETAIL BY CAREER CENTER PAGE 6

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 12 20 20 10 0 0 0 0 7 3

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 12 20 20 10 0 0 0 0 7 3

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 4 0 6 0 2 5 22 6

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 4 0 6 0 2 5 22 6

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0

  B.  NEW

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 0 0 0 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 0 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 62 7 0 3 45 0 0 117 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 62 7 0 3 45 0 0 117 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 0% 0% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 0

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Targets Temporary Assistance to Needy Families, TANF participants; and places them into Paid Work Experience activity. Participants are placed at worksites that are either Public or Non-Profit in an effort to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-

sufficiency.

Targets CalWORKs participants; and places them into Paid Work Experience and On-the-Job activities in an effort to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-sufficiency.

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

PLANNED PERCENT

ENROLLMENT OF PLAN

100 117%S

B

W

I

B

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

F

O

O

T

H

I

L

L

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

S

E

L

A

C

O

V

E

R

D

U

G

O

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

L

A

 

C

O

U

N

T

Y

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

P

R

O

V

I

D

E

R

 

T

O

T

A

L

S

Y
O

U
TH

 P
O

LI
C

Y
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

W
IL

SH
IR

E 
M

ET
R

O
 

W
O

R
K

SO
U

R
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R

JV
S 

P
A

LM
D

A
LE

La
o

 /
 H

U
B

 C
IT

IE
S 

C
EN

TR
A

L 
SA

N
 G

A
B

R
IE

L 

V
A

LL
EY

 G
O

O
D

W
IL

L

JV
S 

A
N

TE
LO

P
E 

V
A

LL
EY

JV
S 

C
U

LV
ER

 C
IT

Y

JV
S 

G
o

o
d

w
ill

 /
 P

A
C

O
IM

A

la
i /

 P
A

C
E

FO
O

TH
IL

L

V
ER

D
U

G
O

G
A

R
D

EN
A

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 (

P
O

M
O

N
A

)

C
A

R
SO

N



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

PAGE 7

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 06/30/20 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020

HOMELESS INITITAIVE 

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 87 33 54 26 11 0 0 0 0 211

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 87 33 54 26 11 0 0 0 0 211

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE -$       -$        -$       -$        

The program is part of a countywide homeless initiative to target eligible CalWORKs families to participate in the Transitional Subsidized Employment (TSE) programs to improve their ability to become self-sufficient and retain housing.  Program 

services will include paid work experience, specialized work experience, on-the-job training and classroom training.

250 84%

LA
I/

M
ET

R
O

 N
O

R
TH

 

W
O

R
K

SO
U

R
C

E 
C

TR

U
N

IO
N

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 H

O
M

EL
ES

S 
SR

V
S

JV
S 

A
N

TE
LO

P
E 

V
A

LL
EY

JV
S 

P
A

LM
D

A
LE

LA
I/

SO
U

TH
EA

ST
 L

A
 C

R
EN

SH
A

W

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

PLANNED PERCENT

ENROLLMENT OF PLAN



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020 COLLEGE WORK STUDY PROGRAM (150J)
REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020 DETAIL BY COLLEGE PAGE 8

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 73 46 21 22 22 7 2 22 0 0 0 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 73 46 21 22 22 7 2 22 0 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 0 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 215

  A.  CARRIED IN 0

  B.  NEW 215

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0

  % OF PLACEMENT 0%

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $0.00

L.
A

. C
IT

Y
 C

O
LL

EG
E

EA
ST

 L
.A

. C
O

LL
EG

E

EL
 C

A
M

IN
O

 /
C

O
M

P
TO

N

L.
A

. M
IS

SI
O

N
 C

O
LL

EG
E

L.
A

. P
IE

R
C

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E

W
ES

T 
L.

A
. C

O
LL

EG
E

C
it

y 
o

f 
In

gl
e

w
o

o
d

L.
A

. S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
C

O
LL

EG
E

LO
N

G
 B

EA
C

H
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

LL
EG

E

Targets CalWORKs participants/Individuals whose families are on Public Assistance; enrolled in Community Colleges; and places them into a Paid Work Experience activity. Participants are placed at worksites that are either Public or Non-Profit in an effort 

to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-sufficiency.

PLANNED PERCENT

ENROLLMENT

157

OF PLAN

137%

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

PAGE 9

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 06/30/20 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020

DPSS PROBATION PROGRAM (950J TIER I)

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT 0%

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE -$       

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 06/30/20 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020

DPSS PROBATION PROGRAM (951J TIER II)

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 1 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 7

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 1 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 7

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT 0%

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE 0.00 -$       

IN
G

EW
O

O
D

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 (

P
O

M
O

N
A

)

H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 

W
O

R
K

SO
U

R
C

E 
C

TR

FO
O

TH
IL

L

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

A
TE

W
A

Y

H
U

B
C

IT
IE

S

Y
O

U
TH

 P
O

LI
C

Y
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

SE
LA

 A
R

EA

 S
O

C
IA

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

Y
O

U
TH

 P
O

LI
C

Y
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

M
C

S 
SA

N
 G

A
B

R
IE

L 
V

A
LL

EY

SE
LA

 A
R

EA

 S
O

C
IA

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

M
C

S 
SA

N
 G

A
B

R
IE

L 
V

A
LL

EY

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

PLANNED PERCENT

ENROLLMENT OF PLAN

2 150%

5 140%

Serving Youth on probation, between 16-17 years of age, throughout Los Angeles County.

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 (

P
O

M
O

N
A

)

H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 

W
O

R
K

SO
U

R
C

E 
C

TR

FO
O

TH
IL

L

P
A

C
FI

C
I G

A
TE

W
A

Y

H
U

B
 C

IT
IE

S

Serving Youth on probation, between 18-21 years of age, throughout Los Angeles County.

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

PLANNED PERCENT

ENROLLMENT OF PLAN



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

PAGE 10

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 06/30/20 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020

DCFS ILP PROGRAM (006J TIER I)

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 3 0 6 1 2 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 17

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 3 0 6 1 2 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 17

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT 0%

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE -$       

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 1 0 0 0

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 1 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0

  TRANSFER TO OTHER AGENCY 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 06/30/2020 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020

DCFS ILP PROGRAM (007J TIER II)

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 13 6 19 5 6 6 2 0 3 8 0 1 2 7 84

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 13 6 19 5 6 6 2 0 3 8 0 1 2 7 87

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT 0%

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE -$       

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 6 0 0 3

  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0

  B.  NEW 6 0 0 3

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0

  TRANSFER TO OTHER AGENCY 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE

PERCENT

113%

JV
S 

(A
N

TE
LO

P
E 

V
A

LL
EY

)

La
o

 /
 S

an
 G

ab
ri

e
l V

al
le

y

Serving Youth in the Foster Care Independent Living Program, between 16-17 years of age, throughout Los Angeles County.

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

A
TE

W
A

Y

PLANNED 

JV
S 

(A
N

TE
LO

P
E 

V
A

LL
EY

)

SE
LA

 A
R

EA
 

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

PERCENT

OF PLAN

SE
LA

C
O

M
C

S 
H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D

M
C

S 
C

O
V

IN
A

OF PLANENROLLMENT

G
A

R
D

EN
A

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 P

O
M

O
N

A

C
A

R
SO

N

TO
R

R
A

N
C

E 
C

A
R

EE
R

 C
EN

TE
R

FO
O

TH
IL

L

V
ER

D
U

G
O

JV
S 

(M
A

R
IN

A
 D

EL
 R

EY
)

C
A

R
SO

N

PLANNED 

70

P
A

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

JV
S 

(M
A

R
IN

A
 D

EL
 R

EY
)

ENROLLMENT

15

124%

FO
O

TH
IL

L

G
A

R
D

EN
A

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 P

O
M

O
N

A

M
C

S 
C

O
V

IN
A

V
ER

D
U

G
O

TO
R

R
A

N
C

E

SE
LA

C
O

 P
ic

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

A
TE

W
A

Y

H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 N
O

R
TH

 

W
O

R
K

SO
U

R
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R

LA
O

 /
 H

U
B

 C
IT

IE
S

C
A

N
O

G
A

 P
A

R
K

Y
O

U
TH

 P
O

LI
C

Y
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 

LA
O

 /
 S

A
SS

FA

Serving Youth in the Foster Care Independent Living Program, between 18-21 years of age, throughout Los Angeles County.

LA
O

/H
U

B
 C

IT
IE

S

C
A

N
O

G
A

 P
A

R
K

Y
O

U
TH

 P
O

LI
C

Y
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020

PAGE 11

YOUTHBUILD REPORT PERIOD: 09/01/17 TO 6/30/2020

GRANT TERM: 09/01/2017 TO 3/31/2021 GRANT TERM: 1/01/2020 TO 3/31/2023

(Start-up Phase - 1st Cohort Planned for August 2020)

Planned % of Planned % of

Enrolled Services Plan Enrolled Services Plan

   ENROLLMENTS 63 62 102% 0 73 0%

   EDUCATION & EMPLOYMENT 24 47 51% 0 55 0%

     -Education (Obtained High School Diploma) 22 0

     -Entered Employment 12 0

   ATTAINMENT OF DEGREE/CERTIFICATE 48 50 95% 0 58 0%

   LITERACY & NUMERACY ATTAINMENT 20 58 34% 0 0 #DIV/0!

   RETENTION (Quarter 4) 3 3 100% 0 0 #DIV/0!

   RECIDIVISM 0 0 100% 0 0 #DIV/0!

CONSTRUCTION WORKFORCE PILOT (CALTRANS)

GRANT TERM: 9/1/2018 TO 8/31/2020 REPORT PERIOD: 09/01/2018 TO 6/30/2020

Year % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

Enrollment into Construction Pre-Apprentice Program Training 122 125 98%

Completion of Construction Pre-Apprentice Program Training 116 100 116%

Placements 55 63 87%

SCROC (Unrestricted Non-WIOA services)

GRANT TERM: 7/1/2019 TO 6/30/2020 REPORT PERIOD: 7/01/2019 TO 5/31/2020

Year % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

   REFERRALS (100%) 20 20 100%

   PENDING INTAKE/ASSESSMENT (100%) 20 20 100%

   ENROLLMENTS (100%) 13 75 17%

   ENROLLED INTO EDUCATION OR TRAINING 13 50 26%

   ATTAINMENT OF CREDENTIAL/CERTIFICATE 12 50 24%

   ENTERED EMPLOYMENT RATE 1 1 100%

   AVERAGE WAGE AT PLACEMENT 16.00$        

Provide services to 75 Enrollments (non WiOA) to include case management, file maintenance,  assessment , and Blue print. 

SC
R

O
C

The SBWIB YouthBuild program will provide educational, occupational skills training in construction and leadership skills to disadvantaged youth ages 16-24 years residing in targeted 

communities. Outcome measures are based on qualified enrollment criteria.  The SBWIB YouthBuild partnership includes two required partners the YouthBuild Charter School of California 

(Education) and the Habitat for Humanity of Greater Los Angeles (Housing Construction). 

Y
O

U
TH

B
U

IL
D

C
A

LT
R

A
N

S

Pilot project with Caltrans to connect classroom training in construction, supportive services and job development activities; co-enrollment with 

WIOA programs to maximize services and outcomes.

Y
O

U
TH

B
U

IL
D



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 12

Chancellor Apprenticeship Initiative (CAI #1) – West LA College (Aero-Flex Apprenticeship)

REPORT PERIOD: 06/01/2016 - 6/30/2020

Program % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

   APPRENTICESHIP ENROLLMENTS 16 20 80%

Chancellor Apprenticeship Initiative (CAI #3) – EL Camino College (Aero-Flex Apprenticeship)

REPORT PERIOD: 07/18/2018 - 6/30/2020

Program % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

   DOL APPRENTICE ENROLLMENTS 13 0 0%

   DAS APPRENTICE ENROLLMENTS 0 25 0%

Chancellor Apprenticeship Initiative CAI #4 – EL Camino College (Bio-Flex Apprenticeship)

Program % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

   APPRENTICESHIP ENTOLLMENTS 0 50 0%

Assist the District in the enrollment of 50 apprentices into the Bio-Flex program.

C
A

I -
 E

C
C

 R
A

Assist the District in creating a new apprenticeship training program (Aerospace Technician) registered by the Division of Apprenticeship Standards and assist El Camino in the 

enrollment of 25 apprentices.   **The Apprenticeship Program has already been approved by the Department of Labor and is currently being approved by the Division of 

Apprenticeship Standards. Once it is approved enrolments in DAS can begin.

C
A

I -
 E

C
C

 B
IO

-F
LE

X
 R

A

GRANT TERM: 01/01/2020 TO 12/31/2022

REPORT PERIOD:  01/1/2020 TO 6/30/2020

GRANT TERM: 06/01/2016 TO 12/31/2020

Assist the District in creating a new apprenticeship training program (Aerospace Engineering) registered by the Division of Apprenticeship Standards and assist 

West LA College in the enrollment of 19 apprentices.  Note:  Apprenticeship Program is two years long.

GRANT TERM: 07/18/2018 TO 12/31/2021
C

A
I #

1
-

 W
LA

 R
A



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 13

Program % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

   PRE-APPRENTICESHIP ENROLLMENTS (100%) 75 50 150%

75 50 150%

0

Program % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

   PARTICIPANTS SERVED 13 50 26%

   PRE-APPRENTICE ENROLLMENTS 0 25 0%

0 20 0%

Grant funds received from the District Supervisor Mark Ridley-Thomas to develop Bio-Flex Apprenticeship career pathways and to address employer-defined occupational needs 

witching the Bioscience sector.

BOS Mark Ridley Thomas (Bio-Flex)

M
R

T 
B

IO
-F

LE
X

   ATTAINMENT OF CREDENTIAL/CERTIFICATE

   PENDING COMPLETION

GRANT TERM: 10/01/2018 TO 12/31/2020

REPORT PERIOD: 10/01/2018 TO 6/30/2020

   ATTAINMENT OF CREDENTIAL/CERTIFICATE

Registering a new Bioscience apprenticeship training program with the Division of Apprenticeship Standards and assist in the enrollment of 25 pre-apprentices.

Workforce Accelerator 7.0 (Bio-Flex Pre-Apprenticeship)

GRANT TERM: 05/01/2019 TO 09/30/2020

REPORT PERIOD: 05/01/19 TO 6/30/2020

W
A

F 
7

.0



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 14

DOL Scaling Apprenticeship Grant (Bio-Flex & Aero-Flex Apprenticeship & Pre-Apprenticeship)

Program % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

0 0

0 0 ** Contract pending from West LA College

1230 0%

Employment Training Panel (ETP) - Multiple Employer Contract (MEC)

REPORT PERIOD: 08/01/2018 TO 6/30/2020 REPORT PERIOD: 12/29/2019 TO 6/30/2020

Program % of Program % of

Enrolled Plan Plan Enrolled Plan Plan

15 15 100% 3 15 20%

541 373 145% 62 272 23%

234 97 241% 0 0 #####

35.85$        

   TOTAL PROGRAM PLAN

   APPRENTICESHIP ENROLLMENTS

ET
P

 -
 M

EC
 2

D
O

L 
R

A
 &

 P
A

GRANT TERM: 08/01/2018 TO 07/31/2020 GRANT TERM: 12/29/2019 TO 12/22/2021

Nationwide 4 year grant given by the United States Department of Labor. The goal is to recruit and enroll 5,000 pre-apprentices and apprentices. SBWIB along with El Camino College 

and College of the Canyons are responsible for 1,230 of these enrollments. 

To reimburse training costs to employers from the Employment Training Panel Fund. Two concurrent grant awards.

   AVERAGE WAGE AFTER EMPLOYMENT

REPORT PERIOD: 07/15/2019 TO 6/30/2020

   PRE-APPRENTICESHIP ENROLLMENTS

ET
P

 -
 M

EC
 1

   EMPLOYER PARTNERS

   ENROLLMENTS (100%)

   RETENTION IN EMPLOYMENT

GRANT TERM: 07/15/2019 TO 07/14/2023



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 15

Program % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

4 4 100%

5 10 50%

3 8 38%

Program % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

0 15 0%

0 15 0%

   ENTERED INTO EMPLOYMENT 0 15 0%

To enroll fifteen (15) youth into the Bio-Flex or Aero-Flex Pre-Apprenticeship Program, graduate the youth and place them into unsubsidized employment in partnership with the Rio 

Hondo AJCC.

LA
C

Y
J 

W
D

A
C

S

   ENROLLMENTS

   ATTAINMENT OF CREDENTIAL/CERTIFICATE

A
rc

o
n

ic

   BUSINESS ENGAGEMENT

To assess, enroll and graduate ten (10) individuals in the Aero-Flex Pre-Apprenticeship Program and to engage four (4) new businesses to support Aero-Flex through work based 

learning. **Extension has been granted due to COVID-19.

   ENROLLMENTS

LACYJ WDACS

GRANT TERM: 11/04/2019 TO 06/30/2020

REPORT PERIOD: 11/04/2016 TO 6/30/2020

   ATTAINMENT OF CREDENTIAL/CERTIFICATE

ARCONIC FOUNDATION 

GRANT TERM: 10/01/2019 TO 06/30/2020

REPORT PERIOD: 10/01/19 TO 6/30/2020



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 16

INVEST LA COUNTY PROBATION GRANT

GRANT TERM: 7/1/2019 TO 6/30/2020 REPORT PERIOD: 7/1/2019 TO 6/30/2020

Year % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

   ENROLLMENTS 24 120 20%

   ENROLLED INTO TRAINING 3 72 4%

   TRAINING COMPLETION 0 61 0%

   UNSUBSIDIZED PLACEMENTS 2 58 3%

     TRAINING RELATED PLACEMENTS 0 10 0%

   RETENTION SERVICES (2ND QUARTER) 0 57 0%

   RETENTION SERVICES (4TH QUARTER) 0 54 0%

YOUTH AT WORK EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM

GRANT TERM: 7/1/2019 TO 6/30/2020 REPORT PERIOD: 7/01/19 TO 6/30/2020

% of

Enrolled Plan Grant Plan

   TOTAL ENROLLMENTS 305 347 88%

        CALWORKS 91 127

        NCC (Low Income) 117 109

        FOSTER YOUTH 40 51

        PROBATION YOUTH 12 15

        SYSTEM INVOLVED YOUTH (New) 45 45

FAMILIES FIRST

GRANT TERM: 7/1/2019 TO 6/30/2020 REPORT PERIOD: 7/01/19 TO 6/30/2020

Year % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

   ORIENTATIONS/WORKSHOPS 47 10 470%

   INDIVIDUAL MEETINGS 62 20 310%

   JOB REFERRALS / INTERVIEWS 129 15 860%

   JOB READINESS / RESUME COMPLETION 34 20 170%

   PLACEMENT 0 10 0%

Y
o

u
th

 a
t 

W
o

rk

The Youth At Work Employment Program (also referred to as the Summer Jobs Programs) provides eligible youth ages 14-21 with paid work experience and education support year-round and 

during school breaks.

Provide employment readiness services to 50 participants to include BluePrint Workplace for Success training, interviews and job referrals, and referrals to training at ECC.

IN
V

ES
T

P
Y

19
-2

0

The South Bay WIB, Inc., will provide job development staff support and services to Family First Charter School students at the Century Regional Detention Facility.  Job Development services will 

include job readiness workshops, one-on- one interviewing and counseling, job match and referrals to employment and worksites, progress monitoring and follow-up.



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 17

CALIFORNIA VIOLENCE INTERVENTION & PREVENTION (CalVIP)

GRANT TERM: 5/01/2018 TO 4/30/2020

FINAL CLOSE-OUT REPORT PERIOD: 05/01/2018 TO 6/30/2020

Year % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

   REFERRALS (100%) 148 148 100%

   RISK ASSESSMENT (100%) 37 37 100%

   PENDING INTAKE/PARENT APPT. (100%) 0 0 #DIV/0!

   ENROLLMENTS (100%) 102 100 102%

   INTEVENTION WORKSHOPS/WORK READINESS PREPARATION 75 50 150%

   PAID WORK EXPERIENCE, INTERNSHIP OR OJT 63 50 126%

   FOLLOW-UP SERVICES FOR 12 MONTHS 75 80 94%

VETERANS EMPLOYMENT RELATED ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (VEAP)

GRANT TERM: 7/01/2019 TO 3/31/2021

REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020

Year % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

   ENROLLMENTS (100%) 56 100 56%

   ENROLLED INTO EDUCATION OR TRAINING (65%) 31 65 48%

   ATTAINMENT OF CREDENTIAL/CERTIFICATE (60%) 3 60 5%

   EXIT RATE (100%) 10 10 100%

   ENTERED EMPLOYMENT RATE (80%) 9 9 100%

   EMPLOYMENT RETENTION (70%) 0 70 0%

   AVERAGE WAGE AT EMPLOYMENT 23.13$         

C
al

V
IP

This project will provide services to Inglewood youth that are disproportionally affected by violence and will receive evidence-based services for diversion, restorative justice, and employment opportunities through the 

Inglewood Community and Regional Engagement Violence Intervention and Prevention (I-CARE VIP) collaboration.  The project will serve 100 youth ages 14-18 and provide preventive and diversion activities, case 

management along with paid pre-employment training, paid work experience and job search assistance.

V
EA

P

This project will assist eligible veterans with significant barriers to employment (i.e., long-term unemployed, homeless, transitioning) to receive career and training services leading to employment in high growth employment 

sectors such as Construction Trades.



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 18

CALIFORNIA CAREER PATHWAYS GRANTS

GRANT TERM: 09/01/2019 TO 8/31/2020 REPORT PERIOD: 09/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020

Qrt. % Year % of

Activities Plan Plan Plan Plan

   OPPORTUNITIES OFFERED 76 21 362% 84 90%

     COMPANY TOURS 24 7 369% 26 92%

     GUEST SPEAKERS 21 7 323% 26 81%

     INTERNSHIP 4 8 53% 30 13%

     EVENT VENDORS 111 27 415% 107 104%

*Internships to resume Fall 2020 (pending COVID-19)

HOMELESS LA RISE (REGIONAL)

GRANT TERM: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020

Qrt. % Year % of

Activities Plan Plan Plan Plan

ENROLLMENTS 11 7 157% 26 42%

EMPLOYMENT 7 7 100% 20 36%

EMPLOYMENT RATE - 2ND QRT AFTER EXIT 0 0 #DIV/0! 20 0%

EMPLOYMENT RATE - 4TH QRT AFTER EXIT 0 0 #DIV/0! 12 0%

WAGE AT EMPLOYMENT 15.40$        

BSCC Youth Reinvestment Program

GRANT TERM: 10/01/2019 TO 3/31/2022

REPORT PERIOD: 10/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020

Year % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

   REFERRALS (100%) 7 150 5%

   RISK ASSESSMENT (100%) 0 75 0%

   PENDING INTAKE/PARENT APPT. (100%) 1 0 #DIV/0!

   ENROLLMENTS (100%) 3 150 2%

   INTEVENTION WORKSHOPS/WORK READINESS PREPARATION 2 75 3%

   PAID WORK EXPERIENCE, INTERNSHIP OR OJT 2 75 3%

   FOLLOW-UP SERVICES FOR 12 MONTHS 0 150 0%

This project will provide services to Inglewood, Hawthorne and Lennox youth that are disproportionally affected by violence and will receive evidence-based services for diversion, restorative justice, 

SBWIB will provide work-based learning support to Centinela Valley Union High School District's nine academies and two career pathways.  SBWIB will outreach to employers, engage in work based learning 

activities, which include guest speaking, providing opportunities for job shadowing, company tours, hosting interns, or serving as an advisory board member.  Other activates will include participation in activities 

such as Career Day and Maker Faire.
H

o
m

e
le

ss
 L

A
 R

is
e

Y
O

U
TH

 R
EI

N
V

ES
TM

EN
T

Effective 10/01/18, SBWIB will serve 18 and over Homeless Individuals through a Transitional Subsidized Employment Program leading towards Unsubsidized employment in the competitive marketplace that is along an 

articulated career pathway. 

C
e

n
ti

n
e

la
 V

al
le

y 
U

n
io

n
 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l D

is
tr

ic
t 

(C
V

U
H

SD
)



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 19

HOME REHABILITATION AND REPAIRS PROGRAM (HRRP)

GRANT TERM: 7/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020

REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020

Year % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

   HOME REPAIR PROJECTS 8 10 80%

   HOME REPAIR COMPLETIONS 5 10 50% **Projects temporarily suspended due to COVID-19

   CLEARED HOME REPAIR APPLICATIONS BY CDBG 8

   PENDING HOME REPAIR APPLICATIONS/INTAKE/INQUIRIES 1

AMERICORPS YOUTHBUILD

GRANT TERM: 8/15/2019 TO 8/14/2020

REPORT PERIOD: 08/15/2019 TO 6/30/2020

Year % of

Enrolled Plan Plan

   FULL-TIME ENROLLMENTS (TEACHERS AIDES) 4 4 100% * 1 TA dropped due to medical

   QUARTER0TIME ENROLLMENTS (YOUTHBUILD MEMBERS) 18 40 45%

   NATIONAL SERVICE EVENTS 1 5 20%

   SCHOLARSHIP ATTAINMENT 0 44 0%

H
R

R
P

The HRRP program provides residential home repairs to 8-10 eligible low income homeowners residing in the 2nd District and Athens-Westmont area that includes Inglewood and Lennox.  Repairs promote and eliminate 

unhealthy and unsafe living conditions. Funding is sponsored by the Los Angeles Community Development Block Grants.

A
m

e
ri

C
o

rp
s

The AmeriCorps project supports resources to the SBWIB YouthBuild programs by providing teachers aides.  YouthBuild members can enroll into the program and  earn credits/hours toward scholarships through training and 

community engagement activities.



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 20

25% WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE GRANT 

GRANT TERM: 10/01/18 TO 5/31/20 REPORT PERIOD: 10/01/2018 TO 6/30/2020

I. TOTAL CLIENTS 181

     A. ENROLLED 161 89%

     B. NEW 0

     C. TRAINING 86

     D. OJT 5

     E. Pre-Apprenticeship/Apprenticeship 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 78

III. TOTAL UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 65

     A.   RETRAINING 41

              ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 41

     B.   CALLED BACK WITH EMPLOYER 0

IV.  % PLACEMENT (INCL. CALL BACKS) 83%

V.  % PLACEMENT (EXCL. CALL BACKS) 83%

AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE 21.98$      

TRADE & ECONOMIC TRANSITION NDWG (TET)

GRANT TERM: 10/01/18 TO 9/30/20 REPORT PERIOD: 10/01/2018 TO 6/30/2020

I. TOTAL CLIENTS 150

     A. ENROLLED 136 91%

     B. NEW 0

     C. TRAINING 77

     D. OJT 18

     E. Pre-Apprenticeship/Apprenticeship 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 58

III. TOTAL UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 51

     A.   RETRAINING 21

              ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 21

     B.   CALLED BACK WITH EMPLOYER 0

IV.  % PLACEMENT (INCL. CALL BACKS) 88%

V.  % PLACEMENT (EXCL. CALL BACKS) 88%

AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE 31.66$      

SB
W

IB
 T

O
TA

LS

Grant Plan

6/2020 - Additional funding ($100,000) and enrollments (20) awarded due to successful performance. The South Bay TET project has been approved to assist 150 dislocated workers that have been laid off due to economic 

conditions to receive employment and job training services.  

SB
W

IB
 T

O
TA

LS

Grant Plan

3/2020 - Received a one month grant extension through May 31. 2020.  The South Bay Rapid Reemployment project has been approved to assist 181 dislocated workers and veterans who have been laid off or separated from 

military to receive employment and job training services.  Dislocated workers have been identified from selected employers faced with substantial layoffs or closure.



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 21

EMERGENCY ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE GRANT - COVID 

GRANT TERM: 4/01/2020 TO 3/31/2021 REPORT PERIOD: 04/01/2020 TO 6/30/2020

I. TOTAL CLIENTS 180

     A. ENROLLED 37 21%

     B. NEW 0

     C. TRAINING 0

     D. OJT 15

     E. Pre-Apprenticeship/Apprenticeship 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0

III. TOTAL UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0

     A.   RETRAINING 0

              ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 0

     B.   CALLED BACK WITH EMPLOYER 0

IV.  % PLACEMENT (INCL. CALL BACKS) #DIV/0!

V.  % PLACEMENT (EXCL. CALL BACKS) #DIV/0!

AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE -$          

COVID NDWG EMPLOYMENT RECOVERY GRANT 

GRANT TERM: 4/10/2020 TO 3/31/2022 REPORT PERIOD: 04/10/2020 TO 6/30/2020

I. TOTAL CLIENTS 177

     A. ENROLLED 0 0%

     B. NEW 0

     C. TRAINING 0

     D. OJT 0

     E. Pre-Apprenticeship/Apprenticeship 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 *Start-up in June 2020 - pending budget approval

III. TOTAL UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0

     A.   RETRAINING 0

              ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 0

     B.   CALLED BACK WITH EMPLOYER 0

IV.  % PLACEMENT (INCL. CALL BACKS) #DIV/0!

V.  % PLACEMENT (EXCL. CALL BACKS) #DIV/0!

AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE -$          

SB
W

IB
 T

O
TA

LS

Grant Plan

The NDWG Employment Recovery grant is a statewide grant to provide employment and training services to 177 displaced workers as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. 

SB
W

IB
 T

O
TA

LS

Grant Plan

The South Bay Emergency Additional Assistance project has been approved to assist 180 dislocated workers identified from selected employers faced with substantial layoffs or closure, veterans and individuals displaced as a 

result of the COVID-19 pandemic. 



PROGRAM YEAR 2019 / 2020 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

PAGE 22

PRISON TO EMPLOYMENT REPORT PERIOD: 12/01/2019 TO 6/30/2020

GRANT PERIOD: 12/01/2019 TO 03/31/22

TOTAL PLANNED ENROLLMENTS 35 282 269 28 35 28 28

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS

  A. Individual Direct Services 0 150 0 0 8 12 0 170

  B. Supportive Services & Earn and Learn 0 62 0 0 0 12 0 74

II.  ACTIVITIES

SUBSIDZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  Transfer to Other Agency 0 0

TRAINING 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CREDENTIAL OBTAINED 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
UNSUBSIDZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Prison to Employment is a regional employment and training program to assist formerly incarcerated individuals. On behalf of the LA Basin, SBWIB serves as the fiscal agent and program lead on behalf of the seven Workforce Boards in Los Angeles 

County.

422

24%

305

233

43%

305

SB
W

IB

LA
 C

IT
Y

LA
 C

O
U

N
TY

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

A
TE

W
A

Y

TO
TA

LS

PLANNED PERCENT

FO
O

TH
IL

L

V
ER

D
U

G
O

SE
LA

C
O

OF PLAN705

400



Inglewood Teen Center New Returning Total Inglewood Teen Center New Returning Total

Inglewood 0 69 69 Inglewood 0 40 40

Hawthorne 0 0 0 Hawthorne 0 0 0

Lawndale 0 0 0 Lawndale 0 0 0

Gardena 0 0 0 Gardena 0 0 0

TOTAL 0 69 69 TOTAL 0 40 40

Hawthorne Teen Center New Returning Total Hawthorne Teen Center New Returning Total

Inglewood 0 0 0 Inglewood 0 0 0

Hawthorne 0 37 37 Hawthorne 0 27 0

Lawndale 0 0 0 Lawndale 0 0 0

Gardena 0 0 0 Gardena 0 2 0

Torrance 0 0 0 Torrance 0 0 0

TOTAL 0 37 37 TOTAL 0 29 29

Inglewood Teen Center New Returning Total QUARTER TOTAL VISITS Qurater 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total

Inglewood 0 70 0 Inglewood Teen Center 191 233 195 179 798

Hawthorne 0 0 0 Hawthorne Teen Center 159 146 135 98 538

Lawndale 0 0 0

Gardena 0 0 0

TOTAL 0 70 70

Hawthorne Teen Center New Returning Total

Inglewood 0 2 2

Hawthorne 0 30 30

Lawndale 0 0 0

Gardena 0 0 0

Torrance 0 0 0

TOTAL 0 32 32

Teen Center Attendance Report -4th Quarter

April 1, 2020- April 30, 2020 June 1, 2020- June 30, 2020

May 1, 2020- May 31, 2020

PAGE 23



Annual Awards Ceremony

25 

th25 

th25 

th25 

th25 

th25 

th25 

th25 

th25 

th

 

Join Us to Virtually Celebrate

Wednesday, October 28, 2020
3:00 p.m.

Save the Date



The 25th Annual Awards Ceremony

Sincerely,

The South Bay Workforce Investment Board’s 25th Annual 
Awards Ceremony provides an opportunity to honor our 
dedicated partners and customers who continually strive for 
success, by recognizing their excellence and achievements.

Proceeds generated from the event go towards sustaining 
and funding various youth-oriented programs and events, 
including the Inglewood and Hawthorne Teen Centers, the 
Blueprint for Workplace Success program, the South Bay 
Promise and the Fit for Gold program.

Please attend virtually and support the work and 
accomplishments made by our clients, students and partners. 

Jan Vogel
CEO
South Bay Workforce Investment Board, Inc.



Eligibility Requirements*: 
 
L.A. County Resident 
14-24 years of age  
Have the right to work in the U.S. 
May be required to register for Selective Service,  
       if male and 18 years of age and older 
 * Other eligibility requirements may apply 

 
 

  
  
  

    
  

 

  

 

   
 
                                  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
                                                                                                                                                                                         

 
  

Scan with your mobile 

phone for more Info 

 

 

YOU CAN EARN $$ WHILE LEARNING VALUABLE LIFE & WORK SKILLS 

 Are You Between 14-24 years old and  

Looking For A Job? 

 
LOS ANGELES COUNTY 

 WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT, AGING & COMMUNITY SERVICES 

                   
                         

 

  

 

Los Angeles County- Workforce Development, Aging & 

Community Services is an equal opportunity 
employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available 

upon request to individuals with disabilities. Youth@Work is 

partially funded by the U.S. Department of Labor. 
@LACountyWDACS      

Potential long-term employment options

  private, or non-profit sectors

 Opportunities to work for a variety of employers in public,

 Earn $15/hour
  paid work experience

Receive 120 hours of personal enrichment training and

Program Elements:

  
https://bit.ly/LAyouth atwork

To apply online go to:

https://tinyurl.com/lacountyyouthjobs
http://www.colapublib.org/index.html
http://dpss.lacounty.gov/default.cfm
Net
Typewriter
Our Partners

https://bit.ly/LAyouthatwork


Home (https://www.biocom.org/)  / Corporate Newsletter (https://www.biocom.org/corporate-newsletter/)  / BioCommunique Article

BIOCOMMUNIQUE ARTICLE

Published on July 23rd, 2020 Los Angeles Author: SBWIB

Los Angeles Biotech Community Receives Funding for Workforce
Development

Social Share:

Bioscience employers throughout California may now take advantage

of training funds provided through a $12 million grant from the U.S.

Department of Labor. Awarded to the South Bay Workforce

Investment Board (SBWIB)/West Los Angeles College collaborative

with Biocom Institute as an instrumental partner, this grant provides

funding to help develop your biotech/biomanufacturing workforce

pipeline and to upskill or cross-train current employees.

(https://www.biocom.org)

Contact Us (https://www.biocom.org/contact-us/) Login (https://member.biocom.org/s/login/) 

JOIN BIOCOM
(HTTPS://WWW.BIOCOM.ORG/JOIN/)ABOUT  ADVOCACY 

WHAT WE
OFFER  EVENTS  NEWS 

Take advantage of the "Scaling Apprenticeship Through Sector-Based

Strategies” grant, your strategic business plan for training and

development bene�ts from a proven, highly innovative, and non-

traditional pre-apprenticeship and apprenticeship model. Employers

see higher retention rates, while the candidate realizes a true career

pathway. Per person training costs of up to $1,500 may be reimbursed to participating employers. Companies with their quali�ed internal

apprenticeship programs may be included.

The SBWIB’s Bio-Flex Initiative (https://www.sbwib.org/bio�ex) was established in 2018, led by Supervisor Mark Ridley Thomas as part of a regional

effort to support Los Angeles County’s vison to become a global leader in Bioscience. The Supervisor provided a $100,000 seed grant with additional 
funding from other partners and resources.

Our initial task was to bring together a diverse Advisory Board with leaders from multiple sectors-incubator to manufacturing, along with education

and industry organizations to determine skill gaps and priority occupations; then to vet the development of Bio-Flex Pre-Apprenticeship and 
Apprenticeships. From the start, we have centered our outreach to potential candidates who might otherwise have challenges in accessing career 
opportunities in this vibrant, well-paying, strong career pathway industry.

Bio-Flex Apprenticeships may be customized to individual employer's needs and/or current training/hiring strategies; whether an exploratory pre-

apprenticeship where hiring is not required; utilizing full apprenticeship; and-or combining the two where the employer/pre-apprentice relationship

wants to expand. SBWIB handles the administrative paperwork, allowing the employers to focus on their business objectives.

The SBWIB has over 1,000 slots for apprentice enrollments and reimbursement, open to companies throughout California and, in a case by case basis, 
nationwide. Eligible occupations include those in Bioscience, Advanced Manufacturing, Aerospace, and related IT.

Bio-Flex Registered Apprenticeships include great middle-skill occupations: Bio Manufacturing Technician and Bio Maintenance-Equipment

Technician. We soon will register Quality Assurance Technician and Lyophilizer-Mechanical Engineering Technician.

As an employer-driven program, other ‘in-need’ occupations may be added. The acquisition of multiple grants allows funding and support for up to four 
years—plenty of time to onboard, collaborate, and bene�t.

For further information on how employers can participate contact Deborah Shepard, Special Projects Career Pathways Coordinator, at 310-970-7700, 
info@sbwib.org (mailto:info@sbwib.org) or dshepard@sbwib.org (mailto:dshepard@sbwib.org).

Article link: https://www.biocom.org/corporate-newsletter/newsletter-article/?article=Los-Angeles-Biotech-Community-Receives-Funding-for-Workforce-
Development

https://www.biocom.org/
https://www.biocom.org/corporate-newsletter/
https://www.sbwib.org/bioflex
mailto:info@sbwib.org
mailto:dshepard@sbwib.org
https://www.biocom.org/
https://www.biocom.org/contact-us/
https://member.biocom.org/s/login/
https://www.biocom.org/join/
https://www.biocom.org/about-biocom/
https://www.biocom.org/what-we-offer/public-policy/
https://www.biocom.org/what-we-offer/
https://www.biocom.org/events/
https://news.biocom.org/
https://www.biocom.org/corporate-newsletter/newsletter-article/?article=Los-Angeles-Biotech-Community-Receives-Funding-for-Workforce-Development


 

   Hawthorne  Hermosa Beach  Gardena  Lawndale  Redondo Beach   Manhattan Beach  Carson   El Segundo   Lomita  Torrance  Inglewood 

               11539 Hawthorne Boulevard, 5th Floor, Suite #500, Hawthorne CA 90250 / w. 310.970.7700 / f. 310.970.7711 
 

 
PRESS RELEASE       South Bay Workforce Investment Board 
                            11539 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 500 
July 21, 2020                                           Hawthorne, CA  90250 
                         Contact: 310-970-7700 
                                           
 

SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD PRESENTS 
VIRTUAL BLUEPRINT FOR SUCCESS CAREER FAIR 

 MATCHING YOUNG ADULTS WITH POTENTIAL EMPLOYERS 
 
HAWTHORNE – The South Bay Workforce Investment Board (SBWIB) conducted its first of a series of Virtual 
Career Fairs, June 17, 2020, that attracted more than 350 high school and college age young adults who listened 
to representatives from 12 employers and other professionals who were looking to hire local youth for a variety 
of positions. The Zoom-based webinar lasted five hours and included ten 30-minute sessions with 75-95 youth 
attending each session. 
 
Included among the participating employers were LA Conservation Corps, Fed-Ex, So-Fi Stadium, Public Allies 
LA, Nike, California Employment Development Department, Allied Universal and a variety of other home health 
care and manufacturing firms. Some of the employers gave 15 minute presentations on their businesses and 
what the qualifications are that job seekers should have. Question and answer dialogue filled  the remainder of 
the sessions.  
 
In the days leading up to the webinar, students were asked to submit a 30-second elevator style video pitch 
saying why they should be hired and their qualifications. The video clips were shown during the course of the 
webinar. Participating employers were asked to select the best video and the winner would receive a $200 gift 
card. Erica Tabares, a 20 - year old film production major at El Camino College, was named the winner. 
 
“Due to the ongoing quarantine and safe distancing restrictions caused by COVID-19, several of our participating 
employers have paused or delayed their hiring processes,” SBWIB Executive Director Jan Vogel noted. 
“However, many of the employers were hiring and the youth that were offered positions will hopefully finish 
the hiring process soon and start working,” he added.  
 
The SBWIB operates four One Stop Business & Career Centers within its South Bay service area plus two Teen 
Centers in Inglewood and Hawthorne providing no cost adult, youth and business services. During the current 
pandemic crisis, individuals and business operators needing services must call ahead to schedule an 
appointment. For further information, please call (310) 970-7700.  All of the student video pitches may be 
viewed on the www.sbwib.org website and future virtual career fair events will also be posted. 
 

# # # 
 
 

http://www.sbwib.org/


 

   Hawthorne  Hermosa Beach  Gardena  Lawndale  Redondo Beach   Manhattan Beach  Carson   El Segundo   Lomita  Torrance  Inglewood 

               11539 Hawthorne Boulevard, 5th Floor, Suite #500, Hawthorne CA 90250 / w. 310.970.7700 / f. 310.970.7711 
 

Photo caption: The South Bay Workforce Investment Board conducted its first Virtual Career Fair on June 17, 
2020, that attracted more than 350 high school and college age young adults who listened to representatives 
from 12 employers and other professionals who were looking to hire local youth for a variety of positions. The 
Zoom-based webinar lasted five hours and included ten 30-minute sessions with 75-95 youth attending each 
session.  
 

 
 

 



 

   Hawthorne  Hermosa Beach  Gardena  Lawndale  Redondo Beach   Manhattan Beach  Carson   El Segundo   Lomita  Torrance  Inglewood 

               11539 Hawthorne Boulevard, 5th Floor, Suite #500, Hawthorne CA 90250 / w. 310.970.7700 / f. 310.970.7711 
 

 
 
PRESS RELEASE       South Bay Workforce Investment Board 
                            11539 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 500 
July 08, 2020                                           Hawthorne, CA  90250 
                         Contact: 310-970-7700 
                                           
 

Local Youth Graduate and Earn High School Diplomas Through  
South Bay Workforce Investment Board’s YouthBuild Program 

 

HAWTHORNE – Students graduating from the South Bay Workforce Investment Board (SBWIB) YouthBuild 
Program were honored in June with a drive-in graduation ceremony conducted at the YouthBuild Lennox 
campus. 
 
The YouthBuild Program enables 16-24 year olds who did not finish high school, to have a second chance to earn 
their diploma or G.E.D. and gain occupational skills training in construction as well as leadership development. 
They also completed college readiness and career development courses and had access to licensed counselors 
to discuss personal issues and develop success plans. 
 
The Class of 2020 consists of 20 graduates who returned to the campus one by one by appointment with a 
limited number of family members and friends attending the ceremony along with YouthBuild faculty and staff 
members (safe distancing and compliance observed).  
 
“During these most trying times, we could not be more proud of these young adults and the entire YouthBuild 
staff and faculty who made this possible,” said SBWIB Jan Vogel. “Many of the graduates have already set their 
sights even higher and enrolled in local community colleges and trade schools this Fall.” 
 
Key partners in the SBWIB YouthBuild program include Century Center for Economic Opportunity CCEO, 
YouthBuild Charter School of CA and Habitat of Humanity of Greater Los Angeles. 
 
The SBWIB operates four One Stop Business & Career Centers within its South Bay service area plus two Teen 
Centers in Inglewood and Hawthorne providing no cost adult, youth and business services. During the current 
pandemic crisis, individuals and business operators needing services must call ahead to schedule an 
appointment. For further information, please call (310) 970-7700.  
 

# # # 
 
 
 



 

   Hawthorne  Hermosa Beach  Gardena  Lawndale  Redondo Beach   Manhattan Beach  Carson   El Segundo   Lomita  Torrance  Inglewood 

               11539 Hawthorne Boulevard, 5th Floor, Suite #500, Hawthorne CA 90250 / w. 310.970.7700 / f. 310.970.7711 
 

Photo caption: Local youth gain their high school diplomas through South Bay Workforce Investment Board’s 
YouthBuild Program. Graduates were honored the last week of June with a drive-in graduation ceremony 
conducted at the YouthBuild Lennox campus. 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESS RELEASE South Bay Workforce Investment Board 
11539 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 500 

June 11, 2020 Hawthorne, CA 90250 
Contact: 310-970-7700 

 
South Bay Workforce Investment Board Receives  

$800,000 Grant to Provide COVID-19 Employment Recovery  
Services Throughout the Region  

 
HAWTHORNE – The California Employment Development Department (EDD) has awarded the South Bay Workforce 
Investment Board (SBWIB) an $800,000 grant to provide employment recovery services, including job training and 
placement for workers displaced as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic over the next 24 months.  
 
A minimum of 145 affected workers, who are unlikely to return to their previous occupations, will receive services. Those 
individuals will be placed into jobs with new employers aligning with their transferable skills.   
 
Customized hiring fairs with employers will be coordinated as rapid reemployment is critical for most of them. SBWIB 
will encourage and coordinate job recruitments and on-line/virtual hiring events.  
 
Since March, there have been a growing number of large employers filing a layoff notice with the SBWIB in the South Bay 
region. Those companies facing mass job dislocation and closures has impacted over 21,000 workers in the area and 
includes many industry sectors such as manufacturing, transportation, and entertainment. Many other small businesses 
and those referred to as non-essential have been forced to close due to the recent Stay Home Order. 
 
“We have extensive experience in administering national dislocated worker and emergency programs,” said SBWIB 
Executive Director Jan Vogel. “Our capabilities and knowledge of how to service this targeted population is demonstrated 
by our successful management of these projects in the past and I am hopeful we will be able to re-employ all of these 
people quickly,” he added.  
 
SBWIB serves 11 South Bay communities through its four South Bay One-Stop Business and Career Centers in Inglewood, 
Gardena, Carson and Torrance. Visit www.sbwib.org for a complete listing of no cost services available to businesses and 
job seekers. 
 

# # # 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Hawthorne  Hermosa Beach  Gardena  Lawndale  Redondo Beach   Manhattan Beach  Carson   El Segundo   Lomita  Torrance  Inglewood 

               11539 Hawthorne Boulevard, 5th Floor, Suite #500, Hawthorne CA 90250 / w. 310.970.7700 / f. 310.970.7711 



  

By By HUNTER LEEHUNTER LEE |  | hlee@scng.comhlee@scng.com | |

PUBLISHED: PUBLISHED: June 15, 2020 at 12:04 p.m.June 15, 2020 at 12:04 p.m. | UPDATED:  | UPDATED: June 15, 2020 at 12:05 p.m.June 15, 2020 at 12:05 p.m.

The South Bay Workforce Investment Board was awarded $1.3 million in YouthBuildThe South Bay Workforce Investment Board was awarded $1.3 million in YouthBuild
grant funds, along with its partners, YouthBuild Charter School of California andgrant funds, along with its partners, YouthBuild Charter School of California and
Habitat For Humanity of Greater Los Angeles, the U.S. Department of LaborHabitat For Humanity of Greater Los Angeles, the U.S. Department of Labor
announced in a statement Friday, June 12. (Courtesy of South Bay Workforceannounced in a statement Friday, June 12. (Courtesy of South Bay Workforce
Investment Board)Investment Board)

LOCAL NEWSLOCAL NEWS

South Bay Workforce InvestmentSouth Bay Workforce Investment
Board receives $1.3 million toBoard receives $1.3 million to
help at-risk youthhelp at-risk youth

 •  • NewsNews

https://www.dailybreeze.com/author/hunter-lee/
mailto:hlee@scng.com
https://www.dailybreeze.com/local-news/


Sign upSign up for The Localist, our daily email newsletter with handpicked stories for The Localist, our daily email newsletter with handpicked stories

relevant to where you live. relevant to where you live. Subscribe hereSubscribe here..

The South Bay Workforce Investment Board has received $1.3 million from theThe South Bay Workforce Investment Board has received $1.3 million from the

federal government to fund academic, occupational skills and leadership trainingfederal government to fund academic, occupational skills and leadership training

for at-risk and out-of-school youth in the area.for at-risk and out-of-school youth in the area.

The U.S. Department of Labor announced the award late last week.The U.S. Department of Labor announced the award late last week.

The investment board’s partners,  YouthBuild Charter School of California andThe investment board’s partners,  YouthBuild Charter School of California and

Habitat for Humanity of Greater Los Angeles, were also part of the award.Habitat for Humanity of Greater Los Angeles, were also part of the award.

Participants in the investment board’s YouthBuild program are low income, andParticipants in the investment board’s YouthBuild program are low income, and

have either been in the juvenile justice system or have aged out of foster care.have either been in the juvenile justice system or have aged out of foster care.

The program, according to a The program, according to a press releasepress release from the investment board, provides a from the investment board, provides a

career pathway for participants from education to work-based training.career pathway for participants from education to work-based training.

YouthBuild Charter School of California will run the academic curriculum that willYouthBuild Charter School of California will run the academic curriculum that will

help participants receive a high school diploma, according to the release.help participants receive a high school diploma, according to the release.

The youth will also take part in low-income housing construction or rehabilitationThe youth will also take part in low-income housing construction or rehabilitation

projects across the greater Los Angeles area. The projects, in areas that needprojects across the greater Los Angeles area. The projects, in areas that need

more affordable housing, will be at sites Habitat for Humanity manages.more affordable housing, will be at sites Habitat for Humanity manages.

“We are grateful to once again be recognized by the U.S. Department of Labor“We are grateful to once again be recognized by the U.S. Department of Labor

with this much needed grant award,” Jan Vogel, the investment board’s executivewith this much needed grant award,” Jan Vogel, the investment board’s executive

director, said in a Friday, June 12, statement. “After they complete occupationaldirector, said in a Friday, June 12, statement. “After they complete occupational

skills training and earn industry-recognized certifications, these YouthBuildskills training and earn industry-recognized certifications, these YouthBuild

participants will be able to secure good paying jobs and get on a path to self-participants will be able to secure good paying jobs and get on a path to self-

sufficiency.”sufficiency.”

Newsroom GuidelinesNewsroom Guidelines

News TipsNews Tips

Contact UsContact Us

Report an ErrorReport an Error

Want local news?Want local news?

https://www.dailybreeze.com/newsletter
https://www.dailybreeze.com/newsletter
https://thetrustproject.org/
https://12fb482c-642a-18a0-d2e6-789a72c3925c.filesusr.com/ugd/b8c0dc_1819e59a313947c7b917d69426ce83de.pdf
https://www.dailybreeze.com/newsroom-guidelines/
https://www.dailybreeze.com/share-your-news/
https://www.dailybreeze.com/contact-us/
https://www.dailybreeze.com/newsroom-guidelines#corrections


  NEWS 

      South Bay Workforce Investment Board 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE      South Bay Workforce Investment Board 

        11539 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 500 
        Hawthorne, CA 90250 

 

June 12, 2020       Contact:      Jan Vogel   310-970-7700 
 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AWARDS $1.3 MILLION YOUTHBUILD GRANT TO  
SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD LED - COALITION TO SUPPORT ACADEMIC, 

OCCUPATIONAL SKILLS AND LEADERSHIP TRAINING FOR OUT-OF-SCHOOL YOUTH 
 
HAWTHORNE – The U.S. Department of Labor announced the award of $1.3 million in YouthBuild grant 
funds to the South Bay Workforce Investment Board (SBWIB) and its partners, YouthBuild Charter 
School of California and Habitat For Humanity of Greater Los Angeles.  The funds will support academic, 
occupational skills and leadership training for at-risk out-of-school youth in South Bay communities. All 
youth will engage in low-income housing construction or rehabilitation projects in Los Angeles County 
regions that are in dire need of livable, affordable housing. YouthBuild Charter School of California will 
also conduct the academic skills curriculum that will enable participants to successfully earn a high 
school diploma. 
 
“We are grateful to once again be recognized by the U.S. Department of Labor with this much needed 

grant award,” said Jan Vogel, SBWIB Executive Director. “After they complete occupational skills training 

and earn industry-recognized certifications, these YouthBuild participants will be able to secure good 

paying jobs and get on a path to self-sufficiency,” he concluded.   

The SBWIB YouthBuild career pathway program provides a seamless progression from education to 

work-based training that includes classroom instruction and occupational skills training in construction 

building trades for youth ages 16 to 24 at approved work sites managed by Habitat for Humanity. The 

YouthBuild participants are low income, have either been in the juvenile justice system, or have aged 

out of foster care and have dropped out of high school or are otherwise at-risk of failing to reach key 

educational and career milestones.   

Following the construction training students may continue their pathway in construction or if interested, 

pursue other jobs and will be provided options to explore careers in aerospace manufacturing or 

bioscience through a newly designed pre apprenticeship program offered at the SBWIB called, Aero-Flex 

and Bio-Flex. Students choosing to enter the program will earn certificates from the SBWIB and the 

Society of Manufacturing Engineer’s ToolingU program. 

SBWIB serves South Bay communities through its four South Bay One-Stop Business and Career Centers 

in Inglewood, Gardena, Carson and Torrance. Visit www.sbwib.org for a complete listing of no cost 

services available to businesses and job seekers. Contact the YouthBuild team at (310) 225-3060 for 

application information. 

# # # 

http://www.sbwib.org/
http://www.employmentstimulus.org/�


7/8/2020 Fortifying the Pipeline for LA County’s Bioscience Workforce – Supervisor Mark Ridley-Thomas

https://ridley-thomas.lacounty.gov/index.php/fortifying-the-pipeline-for-la-countys-bioscience-workforce/ 1/4

Fortifying the Pipeline for LA County’s
Bioscience Workforce 

Nineteen high school students from Compton Manuel Dominguez High School

graduated from the Bio-Flex Pre-apprenticeship program, created to expose and o�er

high school and college students’ hands-on experience at a Bioscience company. The

program is a �exible, yet structured career pathway for the next generation of

Bioscience workers in LA County. So far, more than 75 students have graduated from

the Bio-Flex program after being placed with companies such as Takeda, Oak Crest

Institute of Science, Protomer Technologies, and Pasadena Bio Collaborative

Incubator.

“Thank you for giving me this amazing opportunity to be a part
of the Bio-Flex program. I see myself working in the forensic
science department in the near future and I would like to thank

(Left to Right) Bio-Flex Graduates Emily Soriano, Vera Hutchings, Gabriel Sianez, and Andrea Morando

      

https://ridley-thomas.lacounty.gov/index.php/fortifying-the-pipeline-for-la-countys-bioscience-workforce/
https://ridley-thomas.lacounty.gov/
http://twitter.com/mridleythomas
https://www.facebook.com/supervisormrt
https://www.flickr.com/photos/30823482@N07/albums
https://vimeo.com/markridleythomas
https://instagram.com/mridleythomas
http://reddit.com/u/mridleythomas
https://ridley-thomas.lacounty.gov/index.php/second-district-newsletter/


7/8/2020 Fortifying the Pipeline for LA County’s Bioscience Workforce – Supervisor Mark Ridley-Thomas

https://ridley-thomas.lacounty.gov/index.php/fortifying-the-pipeline-for-la-countys-bioscience-workforce/ 2/4

this program for giving me the opportunity to
see di�erent types of career choices. My
favorite part of the program was getting to
meet people from di�erent companies and
understanding their stories and seeing how
they work.” – Bio-Flex Graduate Vera
Hutchings

In 2015, in a motion authored by Supervisor Ridley-Thomas,

he directed the County of Los Angeles to study key industries

for job growth and economic development. The result was

the development of a Countywide Bioscience initiative that

included the formation of the Bio-Flex program to create pre-apprenticeship and

registered apprenticeship training opportunities for underrepresented communities.

“Bio and life sciences have seen tremendous growth over the past several years,

particularly in LA, where the industry outpaced the economy during the last economic

slowdown,” said David J. Whelan, Chief Executive O�cer of BioscienceLA, the regional

innovation catalyst seeded by the Bioscience Initiative. “Today, as we weather both

healthcare and economic crises, the industry is poised for signi�cant expansion,

which will create numerous new jobs in the LA region, which will in turn require new

training and development programs. We are building the future of health innovation

today through programs like Bio-Flex.”

In a partnership that includes the South Bay Workforce Investment Board (SBWIB),

and the County of Los Angeles Workforce Development, Aging, and Community

Services Department (WDACS), El Camino College, West Los Angeles College, the Los

Angeles Economic Development Corporation, Cal State Dominguez Hills, BioCom,

RxRS Foundation, and Training Funding Partners, this innovative workforce pipeline

program has worked to increase diversity in the Bioscience sector by training the next

generation for bioscience jobs that include lab coat careers as well as manufacturing

careers such as production, equipment and quality control technician.

“I am grateful to have been in this Bio-Flex program! If you’re
looking to soon be employed, I recommend this program as it
strengthened my skills and con�dence! This program has
opened up my eyes even more in this �eld which I seek to
pursue.” – Bio-Flex Graduate Gabriel Sianez

Bio-Flex Graduate Vera

Hutchings

      

https://ridley-thomas.lacounty.gov/
http://twitter.com/mridleythomas
https://www.facebook.com/supervisormrt
https://www.flickr.com/photos/30823482@N07/albums
https://vimeo.com/markridleythomas
https://instagram.com/mridleythomas
http://reddit.com/u/mridleythomas
https://ridley-thomas.lacounty.gov/index.php/second-district-newsletter/


7/8/2020 Fortifying the Pipeline for LA County’s Bioscience Workforce – Supervisor Mark Ridley-Thomas

https://ridley-thomas.lacounty.gov/index.php/fortifying-the-pipeline-for-la-countys-bioscience-workforce/ 3/4

The Compton cohort of Bio-Flex students from Manuel

Dominguez High School represent the most diverse class yet to

graduate from this program. The graduating class was

composed of all students of color, which included seventeen

females and two males. They were exposed to employer-

approved online training courses providing skills needed to

succeed in the life science �eld. This year’s student program

concluded with a virtual career day featuring a remote tour of

the new BioLabs at The Lundquist Institute, along with  a

discussion on career pathways and a tour from the

PolyPeptide Group, a company that manufactures and

develops peptide active pharmaceutical ingredients (APIs) in

Torrance.

The Compton High School teacher who leads the class, Dr. Olushina Oshinuga, said

“The students who participated and completed the Bio-Flex program saw the great

opportunity presented, and they were not afraid to go after it. They were determined

to succeed.”

“I want to thank Supervisor Mark
Ridley-Thomas and the South Bay
Workforce Investment Board for
giving me the opportunity to be a
part of the Bio-Flex Program. My
knowledge has increased so much
day by day, especially helping me
be prepared for an actual job
interview. I had so much fun and
gained greater knowledge. Thank
you.” – Bio-Flex Graduate Andrea
Morando

Recently, SBWIB received approval from the United States Department of Labor to

register two apprenticeship occupations, Bio-Manufacturing/Production Technician

and Biomedical Equipment Technician. A Bio-Manufacturing/Production Technician or

Assistant works in the lab and adheres to standard operating procedures to safely

mix, inspect, and test bio-medical goods. The Biomedical Equipment Technician

inspects and tests malfunctioning medical or related equipment, following

manufacturers’ speci�cations and using test and analysis instruments.

Bio-Flex Graduate

Gabriel Sianez

Bio-Flex Graduate Andrea Morando

      

https://ridley-thomas.lacounty.gov/
http://twitter.com/mridleythomas
https://www.facebook.com/supervisormrt
https://www.flickr.com/photos/30823482@N07/albums
https://vimeo.com/markridleythomas
https://instagram.com/mridleythomas
http://reddit.com/u/mridleythomas
https://ridley-thomas.lacounty.gov/index.php/second-district-newsletter/


7/8/2020 Fortifying the Pipeline for LA County’s Bioscience Workforce – Supervisor Mark Ridley-Thomas

https://ridley-thomas.lacounty.gov/index.php/fortifying-the-pipeline-for-la-countys-bioscience-workforce/ 4/4

Share this entry

    

The apprenticeships have been approved for ages as young as 17 years old. It will be

up to the bioscience employer to decide what age to hire but creating an

apprenticeship that allows youth to become an apprentice is a unique and innovative

feature of these non-traditional apprenticeship models. SBWIB engaged several

employers who are participating in the Bio-Flex program and have helped to craft the

design of the training plans. One of these employers includes Bachem Americas, a

company that manufactures API’s as well as innovative biochemicals for research

purposes. Bachem has expressed interest in taking on an apprentice along with many

other employers such as Thermo Fisher Scienti�c, Freudenberg Medical, Sakura,

Takeda, Oak Crest Institute, Protomer Technologies and Pasadena Bio Collaborative

Incubator.

“It has been a pleasure to work with the O�ce of Supervisor Mark Ridley-Thomas to

set up the Bio-Flex program. These new apprenticeship models will provide so many

fantastic career opportunities for young people throughout our community for years

to come,” said Jan Vogel, SBWIB Executive Director.

Youth interested in an exciting bioscience career should visit the Bio-Flex website

https://www.sbwib.org/bio�ex [https://www.sbwib.org/bio�ex] for more information

and apply for an apprenticeship using the South Bay WIB’s resume portal

[https://www.sbwib.org/resume-portal] .

      

https://www.facebook.com/sharer.php?u=https://ridley-thomas.lacounty.gov/index.php/fortifying-the-pipeline-for-la-countys-bioscience-workforce/&t=Fortifying%20the%20Pipeline%20for%20LA%20County%E2%80%99s%20Bioscience%20Workforce
https://twitter.com/share?text=Fortifying%20the%20Pipeline%20for%20LA%20County%E2%80%99s%20Bioscience%20Workforce&url=https://ridley-thomas.lacounty.gov/?p=3036498
https://plus.google.com/share?url=https://ridley-thomas.lacounty.gov/index.php/fortifying-the-pipeline-for-la-countys-bioscience-workforce/
https://pinterest.com/pin/create/button/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fridley-thomas.lacounty.gov%2Findex.php%2Ffortifying-the-pipeline-for-la-countys-bioscience-workforce%2F&description=Fortifying%20the%20Pipeline%20for%20LA%20County%E2%80%99s%20Bioscience%20Workforce&media=https%3A%2F%2Fridley-thomas.lacounty.gov%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2020%2F06%2FComposite5.jpg
mailto:?subject=Fortifying%20the%20Pipeline%20for%20LA%20County%E2%80%99s%20Bioscience%20Workforce&body=https://ridley-thomas.lacounty.gov/index.php/fortifying-the-pipeline-for-la-countys-bioscience-workforce/
https://www.sbwib.org/bioflex
https://www.sbwib.org/resume-portal
https://ridley-thomas.lacounty.gov/
http://twitter.com/mridleythomas
https://www.facebook.com/supervisormrt
https://www.flickr.com/photos/30823482@N07/albums
https://vimeo.com/markridleythomas
https://instagram.com/mridleythomas
http://reddit.com/u/mridleythomas
https://ridley-thomas.lacounty.gov/index.php/second-district-newsletter/


5/1/2020 Bio-Flex Initiative Expands Access to the Biosciences Industry

https://caihub.foundationccc.org/Newsletters/April-2020/Bio-Flex-Initiative-Expands-Access-to-the-Biosciences-Industry 1/4

BIO-FLEX INITIATIVE EXPANDS ACCESS TO THE BIOSCIENCES
INDUSTRY

 (Https://Caihub.Foundationccc.Org/)  Newsletters (Https://Caihub.Foundationccc.Org/Newsletters)  /  April
2020  /  Bio-Flex Initiative Expands Access To The Biosciences Industry
(Https://Caihub.Foundationccc.Org/Newsletters/April-2020/Bio-Flex-Initiative-Expands-Access-To-The-
Biosciences-Industry)



Bio-Flex Initiative Expands Access to the
Biosciences Industry
In January 2020, El Camino College and West Los Angeles College secured a grant from the California Apprenticeship

Initiative (CAI) to support their newest pre-apprenticeship and apprenticeship programs—Bio-Flex—designed to train

incumbent workers and attract new employees to the biosciences industry. Both programs aspire to connect

employers to a diverse workforce by o�ering job seekers who are interested in exploring careers in biosciences a

comprehensive career pathway.

 

El Camino and West Los Angeles College designed Bio-Flex with employers, educators, and industry partners,

including the South Bay Workforce Investment Board (SBWIB). The partners built on their experience of creating a

�exible pre-apprenticeship program for the aerospace industry—the Aero-Flex Pre-Apprenticeship program (AFPA).

Using the employer directed AFPA as a model, they developed a three-track pathway for the Bio-Flex Pre-

Apprenticeship that includes work readiness skills training, industry-speci�c occupational skills training, on-the-job

training (OJT), and work-based learning experiences. At the end of eight weeks, the result is a stackable, industry-

ABOUT US

(HTTPS://CAIHUB.FOUNDATIONCCC.ORG/ABOUT-US)

RESOURCES

(HTTPS://CAIHUB.FOUNDATIONCCC.ORG/RESOURCES)

RESEARCH AND REPORTS

(HTTPS://CAIHUB.FOUNDATIONCCC.ORG/RESEARCH-AND-REPORTS)

https://caihub.foundationccc.org/
https://caihub.foundationccc.org/Newsletters
https://caihub.foundationccc.org/Newsletters/April-2020/Bio-Flex-Initiative-Expands-Access-to-the-Biosciences-Industry
https://caihub.foundationccc.org/
https://caihub.foundationccc.org/About-Us
https://caihub.foundationccc.org/Resources
https://caihub.foundationccc.org/Research-and-Reports


5/1/2020 Bio-Flex Initiative Expands Access to the Biosciences Industry

https://caihub.foundationccc.org/Newsletters/April-2020/Bio-Flex-Initiative-Expands-Access-to-the-Biosciences-Industry 2/4

recognized credential for each of the three training modules completed. Individuals who want to pursue a career in

biosciences can receive paid work experience with options for enrollment into the Bio-Flex Apprenticeship Program

or secondary education.

 

Dr. Wendie Johnston and Robert C. Bishop, Ph.D., of the Pasadena Bio Collaborative Incubator with students who completed

the Bio-Flex program.

 

The partners, who received the grant in January, have already made signi�cant progress on the Bio-Flex program.

After the �rst three months, they have submitted standards for registering the apprenticeship and two occupations

—Production Technician and Maintenance Technician—with the U.S. Department of Labor (USDOL). Next, they will

�le these two occupations with the California Division of Apprenticeship Standards (DAS), as they work on a third

occupation – Quality Assurance Specialist. Once these three occupations are registered, the program intends to

enroll 50 apprentices from all over California. Local apprentices can enroll in the El Camino program, while distance

learners can enroll by tailoring the �exible program to �t the skills training available in their region.

 

The “Flex Model” �rst began with AFPA in 2016. With the support of earlier CAI grants, El Camino and West Los

Angeles College helped develop employer-driven pre-apprenticeship and apprenticeship curricula that would meet

the workforce development needs of the aerospace engineering industry, participating manufacturers, and

apprentices. At the end of the program, students receive a certi�cate from USDOL and DAS, may also receive a

certi�cate or degree from the college, and employers have a highly skilled and trained workforce.

 

The design process of both the Aero-Flex and Bio-Flex programs has been a collaboration between colleges and

industry partners, facilitated by SBWIB, which supported the colleges in the grant writing process and matched

employers with OJT skills and classroom training. “We only want to work on things that are needed by the employers,

because that ensures that the individual is likely to be hired,” says Chris Cagle, the Regional A�airs Manager for

SBWIB, “We want to be nimble in that way and we’re always moving and adjusting with the market so we can act

quickly.”

 



5/1/2020 Bio-Flex Initiative Expands Access to the Biosciences Industry

https://caihub.foundationccc.org/Newsletters/April-2020/Bio-Flex-Initiative-Expands-Access-to-the-Biosciences-Industry 3/4

Moving forward, the Bio-Flex team hopes to add two new apprenticeship programs for additional sectors: Energy-

Flex and Health-Flex. Energy-Flex would train individuals who are working with existing energy technologies on

newer, carbon-free emission technologies. Similarly, Health-Flex would provide labor and delivery training and other

healthcare training as directed by employers. The same “Flex Model” will roll over to these industries and would also

include Pre-Apprenticeship and registered Apprenticeship occupations.

In This Issue

 State Center Community College District’s Employer Engagement Expands to Europe (/Newsletters/April-

2020/State-Center-Community-College-Districts-Employer-Engagement-Expands-to-Europe)

 Bio-Flex Initiative Expands Access to the Biosciences Industry (/Newsletters/April-2020/Bio-Flex-Initiative-

Expands-Access-to-the-Biosciences-Industry)

 The Bookshelf: Building Apprenticeships and Pre-Apprenticeships (/Newsletters/April-2020/The-Bookshelf-

Building-Apprenticeships-and-Pre-Apprenticeships)

 Tips from the Field (/Newsletters/April-2020/Tips-from-the-Field)

 Announcements (/Newsletters/April-2020/Announcements)

 "In Case You Missed It" (/Newsletters/April-2020/-In-Case-You-Missed-It)













 (https://foundationccc.org/)

 (http://cccco.edu/)

https://caihub.foundationccc.org/Newsletters/April-2020/State-Center-Community-College-Districts-Employer-Engagement-Expands-to-Europe
https://caihub.foundationccc.org/Newsletters/April-2020/Bio-Flex-Initiative-Expands-Access-to-the-Biosciences-Industry
https://caihub.foundationccc.org/Newsletters/April-2020/The-Bookshelf-Building-Apprenticeships-and-Pre-Apprenticeships
https://caihub.foundationccc.org/Newsletters/April-2020/Tips-from-the-Field
https://caihub.foundationccc.org/Newsletters/April-2020/Announcements
https://caihub.foundationccc.org/Newsletters/April-2020/-In-Case-You-Missed-It
https://foundationccc.org/
http://cccco.edu/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESS RELEASE South Bay Workforce Investment Board 
11539 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 500 

May 18, 2020 Hawthorne, CA 90250 
Contact: 310-970-7700 

 
South Bay Workforce Investment Board Partners with Local Businesses to Support  

School Districts’ Grab and Go Lunch Program for Students 
  

HAWTHORNE – The South Bay Workforce Investment Board (SBWIB) is spearheading a drive to furnish bags for 
local school districts’ Grab and Go Lunch Programs for students. 
 
The Centinela Valley Union High School District turned to SBWIB near the end of April for assistance when it 
began experiencing problems in procuring bags for its daily food distribution program. The SBWIB immediately 
solicited the support of area markets and retailers and in a short time the effort resulted in 15,000 bags being 
donated to the district. Target has committed to making weekly bag donations. 
 
The SBWIB followed up with its own procurement of 110,000 bags, of which 60,000 went to Centinela, and 
25,000 each to the Lawndale and Hawthorne School Districts. Among the corporate participants providing bags 
are Target, Kaiser, Uline, Paper Bag Distributor, Jon’s Market, Staples, Alpha Express and Dine Brands. 
 
“Never have our partnerships with businesses and educators been more vital than now during this current 
COVID-19 crisis,” noted SBWIB Executive Director Jan Vogel. “We can get through this together as we face a 
variety of challenges,” he concluded. 
 
SBWIB observes safe and sanitary practices in the delivery of services to its clients at our South Bay Business 
and Career Centers serving South Bay communities while encouraging virtual workshops, conferencing and 
social distancing in partnership with EDD and onsite AJCC partners. For further information, telephone 310-
970-7700 or visit www.sbwib.org and www.sbwib.org/covid-19-resources 
 

 
# # # 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  Hawthorne  Hermosa Beach  Gardena  Lawndale  Redondo Beach   Manhattan Beach  Carson   El Segundo   Lomita  Torrance  Inglewood 

               11539 Hawthorne Boulevard, 5th Floor, Suite #500, Hawthorne CA 90250 / w. 310.970.7700 / f. 310.970.7711 

http://www.sbwib.org/
http://www.sbwib.org/covid-19-resources


   Hawthorne  Hermosa Beach  Gardena  Lawndale  Redondo Beach   Manhattan Beach  Carson   El Segundo   Lomita  Torrance  Inglewood 

   11539 Hawthorne Boulevard, 5th Floor, Suite #500, Hawthorne CA 90250 / w. 310.970.7700 / f. 310.970.7711 

PRESS RELEASE South Bay Workforce Investment Board 
 11539 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 500 

May 7, 2020          Hawthorne, CA 90250 
  Contact: 310-970-7700 

South Bay Workforce Investment Board Assists Hawthorne High School Students with COVID-19 
Personal Protective Equipment Project for Healthcare Workers 

HAWTHORNE – The School of Manufacturing & Engineering at Hawthorne High School turned to the South Bay Workforce 
Investment Board (SBWIB) in March for support in its project to produce surgical mask extenders called, “Ear Savers” for 
frontline healthcare workers throughout the Los Angeles/South Bay region. After exploring ways they could use their 
engineering labs and equipment to help cope with the COVID-19 crisis, the school learned about the injuries healthcare 
workers were sustaining due to irritation behind their ears caused by prolonged use of facemasks for up to 12 hours per 
shift.  

The SBWIB introduced the school to the business and medical partners within the Bio-Flex Consortium that the SBWIB 
helped establish in 2018 and also channeled $2,200 to the school from funds provided by Los Angeles County Supervisor 
Mark Ridley-Thomas to provide much-needed materials to expand production of the mask extenders as well as face 
shields.  

In keeping with Distance Learning, the students monitor the production and maintenance of materials remotely to 
optimize quality and quantity of their products. The extenders are 3D printed in a material called Onyx, a nylon material 
with carbon fiber. So far more than 400 have been distributed to Kaiser Permanente in Harbor City, Long Beach Memorial 
and Centinela Hospital. 

Bio-Flex is a bioscience initiative designed to build a workforce pipeline of bioscience and healthcare professionals in 
the Los Angeles region providing good paying jobs while supporting the industry. Partnerships include many 
stakeholders in education, school districts, employers, associations and workforce boards. Visit the Bio-
Flex website at www.sbwib.org/bioflex  

“We are supporting the high school with this project to encourage innovation and ensure that the youth have the support 
they need to remain inspired and motivated to stay on a solid career path,” said SBWIB Executive Director Jan Vogel. 

As the students continue to ramp up production, deliveries of the mask extenders will go to Torrance Memorial Hospital, 
Providence Little Company of Mary Hospital and the Hawthorne Police Department. 

SBWIB observes safe and sanitary practices in the delivery of services to its clients at our South Bay Business and Career 
Centers serving South Bay communities while encouraging virtual workshops, conferencing and social distancing in 
partnership with EDD and onsite AJCC partners. For further information, telephone 310-970-7700 or visit www.sbwib.org 
and www.sbwib.org/covid-19-resources 

# # # 



4











MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

August 3, 2020 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber,
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present:  Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Bernadette Suarez,
Councilmember James H. Osborne, Councilmember Pat Kearney, 
Councilmember Daniel Reid  

Other Participants: City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Manager Kevin M. 
Chun, City Attorney Tiffany J. Israel, Los Angeles County 
Sheriff's Department Lieutenant Chris Lio, Community Services 
Director Mike Estes, Assistant to the City Manager/Human 
Resources Director Raylette Felton, Municipal Services Director 
Michael Reyes, Finance Director Marla Pendleton, Community 
Development Director Sean Moore, Assistant City Clerk Matthew 
Ceballos, and Interim Public Works Director Kahono Oei. 

B. CEREMONIALS

Councilmember Daniel Reid led the flag salute.

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

Captain Allen summarized recent law enforcement activities and provided contact information for
the stations on-duty watch commander to report any concerns related to general Department
procedures and individual officers.

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

• Gary White, Resident, described two separate incidents in which he called the Lawndale
Sherriff’s.

• Bob Clark, Resident, spoke about the resumption of parking enforcement and offered
suggestions on initial enforcement of street sweeping parking enforcement.

• Lindsey Pearson, Resident, spoke in support of reinstating parking enforcement and suggested
patrolling the alleys and increased code enforcement.

• Dyan M. Davis, Lawndale Chamber of Commerce, spoke in support of safe-and-sane
firework sales in Lawndale and their benefit to youth programs.

• Stephanie Esquivel, Resident, spoke in opposition to parking enforcement due the current
events in Los Angeles County.

5



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
August 3, 2020 
Page 2 

• Matthew Pelzl, Resident, spoke in support of safe-and-sane firework sales in Lawndale and
their benefit to the youth baseball program.

• Pam London, Resident, inquired about extending the street sweeping parking enforcement
moratorium, inquired about the number of Sherriff’s patrolling over 4th of July, and requested
information about the residents in “Project Roomkey” hotels.

• Randall Abram, Resident, commented on the rise of COVID-19 cases and the effect it has
had on Lawndale. He also spoke in support of extending the street sweeping parking
enforcement moratorium and inquired about face mask enforcement in the City.

• Johnny London, Resident, expressed his concerns about the word limit for the temporary
public comment policy.

E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

The City Council and staff responded generally to the comments, but did not request placement of
any issues on a future meeting agenda.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on the
Agenda
Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

2. Transfer Agreement between the Los Angeles County Flood Control District and
the City of Lawndale, Agreement No. 2020MP44
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve the Transfer Agreement, Agreement
No. 2020MP44, and (b) authorize the City Manager to execute said agreement.

3. Accounts Payable Register
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2008-042, authorizing
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $210,295.99.

4. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – July 20, 2020
Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

A motion by Councilmember Kearney to approve the consent calendar was seconded by 
Councilmember Reid and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

G. ADMINISTRATION

5. League of California Cities Annual Conference
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) select a delegate and an alternate to represent
the city at the League of California Cities Annual Conference and (b) direct the Director
of Finance to transfer funds from the applicable City Council discretionary fund(s) into
travel expense accounts to cover the conference costs.



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
August 3, 2020 
Page 3 

City Council reached a unanimous consensus to designate Councilmember Kearney as the voting 
delegate and have Councilmember Reid as the alternate. 

A motion by Councilmember Kearney to approve the designation of Councilmember 
Kearney as delegate and Councilmember Reid as the alternate to represent the city at the 
League of California Cities Annual Conference and direct the Director of Finance to 
transfer funds from the applicable City Council discretionary fund(s) into travel expense 
accounts to cover the conference costs was seconded by Councilmember Reid and carried 
by a vote of 5-0. 

6. Ordinance to make all violations of the Lawndale Municipal Code subject to
Administrative Citation
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve the first reading to introduce
Ordinance 1174-20 to add a new chapter, chapter 1.11, to the Lawndale Municipal Code
which will make all violations of the Municipal Code subject to administrative citation,
(b) with direction given on how interest (not to exceed 100% of the original fine) should
be handled:

(i) do not charge penalties for late payments,
(ii) charge a flat late fee, or as presented in the ordinance, or
(iii) charge a late fee that is a percentage of the total fine plus any assessed

penalties.

Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes, reported on proposed Ordinance1174-20, to make 
all violations of the Lawndale Municipal Code subject to Administrative Citation. 

Public Comment 

Randall Abram, Resident, spoke in support of the Ordinance to create an administrative citation 
process. 

Pam London, Resident, spoke in support for the administrative citation process and offered 
suggestions to help keep property owners accountable.  

Johnny London, Resident, spoke in support of the administrative citation process in order to 
protect property values.  

Councilmember Kearney inquired about the fine schedule ranges. City Attorney Tiffany J. Israel 
responded that the fine schedule would need to be adopted separately from the process.   

Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles requested clarification on page 2 of staff report, “when the 
responsible party fails to pay the applicable administrative citation fine and any interest owed, a 
lien can be recorded against the property or the responsible party.” City Attorney Tiffany J. Israel 
and Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes responded accordingly. 

A motion by Councilmember Reid to approve the first reading to introduce Ordinance 1174-
20 to add a new chapter, chapter 1.11, to the Lawndale Municipal Code which will make 
all violations of the Municipal Code subject to administrative citation, with interest (not to 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
August 3, 2020 
Page 4 
 
 

exceed 100% of the original fine) being administered as a late fee charge that is a percentage 
of the total fine plus any assessed penalties was seconded by Councilmember Kearney and 
carried by a vote of 5-0, following City Attorney Israel's reading of the title of Ordinance No.  
1174-20. 
 

H. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT  
 
City Manager Kevin Chun had nothing to report. 
 

I. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

7. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 
Councilmember Osborne reported the California Contract Cities Association put forward a 
resolution opposing a Los Angeles County ballot measure to “defund law enforcement”. He 
requested staff to draft a letter or resolution for Lawndale opposing the ballot measure to “defund 
the police”.  Councilmember Osborne was informed by City of Torrance Councilmember there 
was an ongoing effort by surrounding cities to take back local control from the County and State, 
expressed his support that Lawndale would do the same and adopt a Resolution. 
 
Councilmember Reid concurred with Councilmember Osborne on the opposition of the Los 
Angeles County ballot measure to “defund law enforcement.  
 
Councilmember Kearney concurred with Councilmember Osborne and Councilmember Reid on 
the opposition of the Los Angeles County ballot measure to “defund law enforcement. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Suarez had nothing to report. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles requested the impartial analysis of the proposed Los Angeles County ballot 
measure to “defund law enforcement” and an explanation on how California Contract Cities 
Association arrived at their position. The Mayor spoke in opposition of the proposed Los Angeles 
County ballot measure to “defund law enforcement”. The Mayor went on to report on his 
attendance of a virtual tour of the Sanitation District of Los Angeles County. 
 
 CLOSED SESSION  
 
At 7:29 p.m. the City Council entered into closed session. 
 
8. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54956.9(d)(4), because the City is considering whether to initiate litigation in one case 
against Best Western Plus South Bay Hotel, Baymont Inn, and the County of Los 
Angeles. 

 
9. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54956.9(d)(4), because the City is considering whether to initiate litigation in one case. 

 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
August 3, 2020 
Page 5 
 
 

At 8:08 p.m. the City Council entered back into open session. 
 
City Attorney Tiffany Israel reported the City Council met in Closed Session to discuss the 
two items listed on the Closed Session agenda. The City Council was updated on both items 
and there was no reportable action taken.  
 

J. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting in memoriam of 
Gabriella O’Donnell and Jim Scottini at 8:09 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 
 
Approved: 8/17/2020 
 

 



6























7





8













9



10


	20-08-17 reg.agn
	01. Reading of Ordinance
	02. Ord 1174-20 Violations of the Municipal Code subject to Admin Citation (2nd Reading)
	03. Summary - SBWIB 071620-Lawndale-compressed
	= Summary - SBWIB 071620- Info Items.pdf
	Youth@Work Flyer (2).pdf
	Untitled

	Press Release June 11th $800,000 COVID-19 Grant.pdf
	PRESS RELEASE South Bay Workforce Investment Board 11539 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 500
	# # #



	04. Warrants
	05. 20-08-03 reg.min
	06. Permanent Local Housing Allocation (PLHA) Grant
	07. Update Project Roomkey
	08. Resolution in Support of the CA Citizen for Local Control
	09. Mayor City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and or Events
	10. CS-Lit Hotels

	Button2: 


